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                         Part I - Financial Information

Item 1.  Financial Statements

                         BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
                                 Balance Sheets
                                   (Unaudited)
                    (In thousands, except per share amounts)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                                                   March 31,         December 31,
                                                                                     2003               2002
                                                                               -----------------  ----------------
-

                                 ASSETS
Current assets:
<S>                                                                                    <C>                 <C>
    Cash and cash equivalents                                                         $     239          $      96
    Income taxes receivable                                                                   -              1,923
    Trade accounts receivable, net                                                       10,983             11,357
    Prepaid expenses and other                                                            1,811              1,040
    Deferred income taxes                                                                 1,944              2,111
                                                                                      ---------          ---------
      Total current assets                                                               14,977             16,527

Goodwill, net                                                                            18,749             18,749
Intangibles, net                                                                             46                 59
Property and equipment, net                                                               4,942              5,167
Restricted marketable securities and workers' compensation deposits                       4,341              4,286
Deferred income taxes                                                                     1,445              1,445
Other assets                                                                                929              1,064
                                                                                      ---------          ---------
                                                                                      $  45,429          $  47,297
                                                                                      =========          =========

                     LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
    Current portion of long-term debt                                                 $     422          $     434
    Line of credit                                                                        1,793              3,513
    Accounts payable                                                                        979                834
    Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and related benefits                                   6,358              4,897
    Workers' compensation claims  liabilities                                             2,127              3,903
    Safety incentives payable                                                               346                406
    Other accrued liabilities                                                             1,108                305
                                                                                      ---------          ---------
      Total current liabilities                                                          13,133             14,292

Long-term debt, net of current portion                                                      400                488
Customer deposits                                                                           444                443
Long-term workers' compensation claims liabilities                                        2,487              2,492
Other long-term liabilities                                                                 650                797
                                                                                      ---------          ---------
                                                                                         17,114             18,512
                                                                                      ---------          ---------

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders' equity:
    Common stock, $.01 par value; 20,500 shares authorized, 5,711
      and 5,751 shares issued and outstanding                                                57                 57
    Additional paid-in capital                                                            3,017              3,144
    Employee loan                                                                          (107)              (107)
    Retained earnings                                                                    25,348             25,691
                                                                                      ---------          ---------
                                                                                         28,315             28,785
                                                                                      ---------          ---------
                                                                                      $  45,429          $  47,297
                                                                                      =========          =========
</TABLE>



   The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

                                      - 3 -

                         BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
                            Statements of Operations
                                   (Unaudited)
                    (In thousands, except per share amounts)

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                                                     Three Months Ended
                                                                                          March 31,
                                                                                --------------------------------

                                                                                    2003                2002
                                                                                ------------        ------------

Revenues:
<S>                                                                                <C>                 <C>
    Staffing services                                                              $  20,110           $  22,570
    Professional employer service fees                                                 3,287               3,168
                                                                                   ---------           ---------
                                                                                      23,397              25,738
                                                                                   ---------           ---------

Cost of revenues:
    Direct payroll costs                                                              14,798              16,634
    Payroll taxes and benefits                                                         3,805               3,692
    Workers' compensation                                                              1,425               1,625
                                                                                   ---------           ---------
                                                                                      20,028              21,951
                                                                                   ---------           ---------

      Gross margin                                                                     3,369               3,787

Selling, general and administrative expenses                                           3,596               4,199
Depreciation and amortization                                                            280                 312
                                                                                  ----------           ---------
      Loss from operations                                                              (507)               (724)
                                                                                   ---------           ---------

Other (expense) income:
    Interest expense                                                                     (95)                (46)
    Interest income                                                                       41                  62
    Other, net                                                                            48                  (5)
                                                                                   ---------           ---------
                                                                                          (6)                 11
                                                                                   ---------           ---------
Loss before benefit from income taxes                                                   (513)               (713)
Benefit from income taxes                                                               (170)               (296)
                                                                                   ---------           ---------

      Net loss                                                                     $    (343)          $    (417)
                                                                                   =========           =========
Basic loss per share                                                               $    (.06)          $    (.07)
                                                                                   =========           =========
Weighted average number of basic shares outstanding                                    5,748               5,821
                                                                                   =========           =========
Diluted loss per share                                                             $    (.06)          $    (.07)
                                                                                   =========           =========
Weighted average number of diluted shares outstanding                                  5,748               5,821
                                                                                   =========           =========

</TABLE>

   The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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                         BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
                            Statements of Cash Flows
                                   (Unaudited)
                                 (In thousands)



<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                                                         Three Months Ended
                                                                                              March 31,
                                                                                    ----------------------------

                                                                                        2003            2002
                                                                                    ------------    ------------

Cash flows from operating activities:
<S>                                                                                     <C>             <C>
    Net loss                                                                          $     (343)      $    (417)
    Reconciliations of net loss to net cash provided by (used in)
      operating activities:
        Depreciation and amortization                                                        280             312
        Gain on sales of marketable securities                                               (48)              -
        Deferred income taxes                                                                167              10
    Changes in certain assets and liabilities:
      Income taxes receivable                                                              1,923               -
      Trade accounts receivable, net                                                         374             852
      Prepaid expenses and other                                                            (771)           (861)
      Accounts payable                                                                       145            (124)
      Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and related benefits                                  1,461             923
      Other accrued liabilities                                                              803             837
      Workers' compensation claims liabilities                                            (1,781)         (1,014)
      Safety incentives payable                                                              (60)             (1)
      Customer deposits and other assets, net                                                136             (59)
      Other long-term liabilities                                                           (147)              -
                                                                                      ----------       ---------

      Net cash provided by operating activities                                            2,139             458
                                                                                      ----------       ---------

Cash flows from investing activities:
    Purchase of equipment                                                                    (42)            (29)
    Proceeds from maturities of marketable securities                                        637           1,049
    Proceeds from sales of marketable securities                                           2,271               -
    Purchase of marketable securities                                                     (2,915)           (715)
                                                                                      ----------       ---------
      Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities                                    (49)            305
                                                                                      ----------       ---------
Cash flows from financing activities:
    Proceeds from credit-line borrowings                                                   9,550          12,549
    Payments on credit-line borrowings                                                   (11,270)        (13,362)
    Payments on long-term debt                                                              (100)           (395)
    Payment to shareholder                                                                     -             (28)
    Loan to employee                                                                           -             (22)
    Repurchase of common stock                                                              (127)           (131)
                                                                                      ----------       ---------
      Net cash used in financing activities                                               (1,947)         (1,389)
                                                                                      ----------       ---------
      Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                                   143            (626)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period                                                96           1,142
                                                                                      ----------       ---------
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period                                              $      239       $     516
                                                                                      ==========       =========
</TABLE>

   The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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                         BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
                          Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation of Interim Period Statements:

      The accompanying financial statements are unaudited and have been prepared
by Barrett  Business  Services,  Inc. (the "Company")  pursuant to the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange  Commission.  Certain information and
note  disclosures   typically  included  in  financial  statements  prepared  in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America have been condensed or omitted  pursuant to such rules and  regulations.
In the opinion of management,  the financial statements include all adjustments,
consisting only of normal recurring adjustments,  necessary for a fair statement
of the results for the interim periods  presented.  The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting  principles ("GAAP")
requires  management to make estimates and  assumptions  that affect the amounts
reported in the financial  statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may
differ from such estimates and assumptions.  The financial  statements should be



read in  conjunction  with the audited  financial  statements  and notes thereto
included in the Company's 2002 Annual Report on Form 10-K at pages F1 - F24. The
results of operations  for an interim period are not  necessarily  indicative of
the results of operations for a full year.  Certain prior year amounts have been
reclassified   to   conform   with   the   current   year   presentation.   Such
reclassifications  had no impact on gross  margin,  net income or  stockholders'
equity.

Note 2 - Recent Accounting Pronouncements:

      In December 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 148 ("SFAS 148"), "Accounting for
Stock  Based   Compensation-Transition   and  Disclosure."   SFAS  148  provides
alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based
method of accounting for  stock-based  employee  compensation  and requires fair
value method pro forma  disclosures  to be displayed more  prominently  and in a
tabular format.  Additionally,  SFAS 148 requires similar disclosures in interim
financial  statements.  The transition and disclosure  requirements  of SFAS 148
were adopted by the Company in the fourth quarter of 2002.

      In January 2003, the FASB issued SFAS 149,  "Amendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative  Instruments and Hedging  Activities."  SFAS 149 amends and clarifies
financial accounting and reporting for derivative instruments, including certain
derivative instruments embedded in other contracts  (collectively referred to as
derivatives)  and  for  hedging  activities  under  SFAS  133,  "Accounting  for
Derivative  Instruments and Hedging Activities." SFAS 149 is generally effective
for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003.  Management believes
that the  adoption  of this  statement  will not have a  material  impact on its
results of operations or financial position.
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                         BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
                    Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 3 - Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share:

      Basic earnings per share are computed based on the weighted average number
of common  shares  outstanding  during the period.  Diluted  earnings  per share
reflect the  potential  effects of the exercise of  outstanding  stock  options.
Basic and diluted shares outstanding are summarized as follows:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                                                      Three Months Ended
                                                                                           March 31,
                                                                               ------------------------------

                                                                                   2003              2002
                                                                               ------------      ------------

<S>                                                                               <C>               <C>
Weighted average number of basic shares outstanding                               5,748,368         5,820,556

Stock option plan shares to be issued at prices ranging from
    $1.45 to $17.75 per share                                                             -                 -

Less:      Assumed purchase at average market price during the
           period using proceeds received upon exercise of
           options and purchase of stock, and using tax benefits
           of compensation due to premature dispositions                                  -                 -
                                                                                  ---------         ---------

Weighted average number of diluted shares outstanding                             5,748,368         5,820,556
                                                                                  =========         =========

</TABLE>

As a result of the net loss  reported  for the three months ended March 31, 2003
and 2002, 14,171 and 23,354, respectively,  of potential common shares have been
excluded  from the  calculation  of diluted loss per share  because their effect
would be anti-dilutive.

Note 4 - Stock Incentive Plan:



      The  Company's  1993  Stock  Incentive  Plan  (the  "Plan")  provides  for
stock-based  awards to Company employees,  directors and outside  consultants or
advisers.  The number of shares of common stock  reserved for issuance under the
Plan is 1,550,000.

      The following table summarizes options granted under the Plan in 2003:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                          Number
                                                        of Options            Grant Prices
                                                       -------------    -----------------------

<S>                          <C> <C>                         <C>           <C>           <C>
     Outstanding at December 31, 2002                        520,195       $ 1.45 to     $17.75

     Options granted                                               -
     Options exercised                                             -
     Options canceled or expired                                (100)      $ 3.63 to     $ 7.06
                                                             -------

     Outstanding at March 31, 2003                           520,095       $ 1.45 to     $17.75
                                                             =======

     Exercisable at March 31, 2003                           102,994
                                                             =======

     Available for grant at March 31, 2003                   788,915
                                                             =======

</TABLE>
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Note 4 - Stock Incentive Plan (Continued):

      The options listed in the table generally become exercisable in four equal
annual install-ments beginning one year after the date of grant.

Note 5 - Stock Option Compensation

      The Company  applies APB  Opinion  No. 25 and related  interpretations  in
accounting for its stock incentive plan.  Accordingly,  no compensation  expense
has been  recognized  for its stock option grants issued at market price because
the exercise  price of the Company's  employee  stock options  equals the market
price of the underlying stock on the date of the grant.

      If compensation  expense for the Company's  stock-based  compensation plan
had been determined  based on the fair market value at the grant date for awards
under the Plan  consistent  with the method of SFAS No. 123, the  Company's  net
loss and loss per share  would  have  been  adjusted  to the pro  forma  amounts
indicated below:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                                                          Three Months Ended
                                                                                               March 31,
                                                                                     -----------------------------
--

                                                                                         2003               2002
                                                                                     ------------       ----------
--

        (in thousands, except per share amounts)
<S>                                                                                     <C>                <C>
        Net loss, as reported                                                           $    (343)         $    
(417)
        Add back compensation expense recognized under
           APB No. 25                                                                           -                  
-
        Deduct: Total stock-based  compensation expense
           determined under fair value based method for all awards,
           net of related tax effects                                                         (38)               
(42)



                                                                                        ---------          -------
--
        Net loss, pro forma                                                             $    (381)         $    
(459)
                                                                                        =========          
=========
        Basic loss per share, as reported                                               $    (.06)         $    
(.07)
        Basic loss per share, pro forma                                                      (.07)              
(.08)
        Diluted loss per share, as reported                                                  (.06)              
(.07)
        Diluted loss per share, pro forma                                                    (.07)              
(.08)
</TABLE>

      The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 for  providing pro forma  disclosures
for the  three  months  ended  March  31,  2003 and 2002  are not  likely  to be
representative  of the effects on reported net income for future periods because
options vest over several years and  additional  awards  generally are made each
year.
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                         BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.

Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
         of Operations

Results of Operations

      The  following   table  sets  forth  the  percentages  of  total  revenues
represented by selected items in the Company's  Statements of Operations for the
three months ended March 31, 2003 and 2002.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                                                Percentage of Total Revenues
                                                                            ----------------------------------

                                                                                    Three Months Ended
                                                                                         March 31,
                                                                            ----------------------------------

                                                                                 2003                 2002
                                                                            ------------          ------------

Revenues:
<S>                                                                               <C>                   <C>
    Staffing services                                                             86.0 %                87.7 %
    Professional employer service fees                                            14.0                  12.3
                                                                                 -----                 -----
                                                                                 100.0                 100.0
                                                                                 -----                 -----
Cost of revenues:
    Direct payroll costs                                                          63.2                  64.6
    Payroll taxes and benefits                                                    16.3                  14.4
    Workers' compensation                                                          6.1                   6.3
                                                                                 -----                 -----
      Total cost of revenues                                                      85.6                  85.3
                                                                                 -----                 -----

Gross margin                                                                      14.4                  14.7

Selling, general and administrative expenses                                      15.4                  16.3
Depreciation and amortization                                                      1.2                   1.2
                                                                                 -----                 -----
Loss from operations                                                              (2.2)                 (2.8)

Other (expense) income                                                               -                     -
                                                                                 -----                 -----
Pretax loss                                                                       (2.2)                 (2.8)

Benefit from income taxes                                                         (0.7)                 (1.2)
                                                                                 -----                 -----

      Net loss                                                                    (1.5)%                (1.6)%
                                                                                 =====                 =====

</TABLE>



Three months ended March 31, 2003 and 2002

      Net loss for the first quarter of 2003 was  $343,000,  an  improvement  of
$74,000  from a net  loss of  $417,000  for  the  first  quarter  of  2002.  The
improvement  for the first quarter of 2003 was  primarily due to lower  selling,
general and administrative expenses, offset in part by a decline in gross margin
dollars.  Basic and  diluted  loss per share for the first  quarter of 2003 were
$(.06) as compared  to basic and  diluted  loss per share of $(.07) for the 2002
first quarter.
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Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
         of Operations (Continued)

Results of Operations (Continued)

      Revenues  for the  first  quarter  of  2003  totaled  approximately  $23.4
million, a decrease of approximately $2.3 million or 9.1% from the first quarter
of 2002. The decrease in revenues  primarily reflects weak business activity for
staffing services in the Company's market areas. Management expects that revenue
growth for staffing  services  will be difficult to achieve for the  foreseeable
future due to generally soft economic conditions.

      Staffing  services revenue decreased  approximately  $2.5 million or 10.9%
primarily  due to a decline in demand for  personnel in the majority of areas in
which the Company operates.  Professional  employer ("PEO") service fee revenue,
however, increased approximately $119,000 or 3.8%.

      The Company  changed its reporting of PEO revenues from a gross basis to a
net basis in 2002 because it was determined that the Company was not the primary
obligor for the  services  provided by employees  pursuant to its PEO  contracts
with its customers.  Gross revenue information,  although not in accordance with
GAAP,  is  presented  below  because   management   believes  it  provides  more
information related to the business activity level of PEO customers.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                                                                          Unaudited
                                                                                    First Quarter Ended
                                                                                          March 31,
                                                                          -------------------------------------

                                                                                2003                   2002
                                                                          ---------------         -------------

Revenues:
<S>                                                                              <C>                   <C>
    Staffing services                                                            $ 20,110              $ 22,570
    Professional employer services                                                 20,539                18,395
                                                                                 --------              --------
        Total revenues                                                             40,649                40,965
                                                                                 --------              --------
Cost of revenues:
    Direct payroll costs                                                           32,050                31,861
    Payroll taxes and benefits                                                      3,805                 3,692
    Workers' compensation                                                           1,425                 1,625
                                                                                 --------              --------
      Total cost of revenues                                                       37,280                37,178
                                                                                 --------              --------

Gross margin                                                                     $  3,369              $  3,787
                                                                                 ========              ========
</TABLE>
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Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
         of Operations (Continued)

Results of Operations (Continued)

      A reconciliation  of non-GAAP gross PEO revenues to net PEO revenues is as
follows:

For the quarter ended March 31, 2003 (unaudited, in thousands):

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>



                                             Gross Revenue                                   Net Revenue
                                           Reporting Method        Reclassification       Reporting Method
                                         ---------------------    -------------------   ---------------------
Revenues:
<S>                                                   <C>                        <C>                 <C>
    Staffing services                                 $ 20,110             $        -                $ 20,110
    Professional employer services                      20,539                (17,252)                  3,287
                                                      --------             ----------                --------
      Total revenues                                  $ 40,649             $  (17,252)               $ 23,397
                                                      ========             ==========                ========

Cost of revenues:
    Direct payroll costs                              $ 32,050             $  (17,252)               $ 14,798
                                                      ========             ==========                ========
</TABLE>

For the quarter ended March 31, 2002 (unaudited, in thousands):

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                             Gross Revenue                                   Net Revenue
                                           Reporting Method        Reclassification       Reporting Method
                                         ---------------------    -------------------   ---------------------
Revenues:
<S>                                                   <C>                        <C>                 <C>
    Staffing services                                 $ 22,570             $        -                $ 22,570
    Professional employer services                      18,395                (15,227)                  3,168
                                                      --------             ----------                --------
      Total revenues                                  $ 40,965             $  (15,227)               $ 25,738
                                                      ========             ==========                ========

Cost of revenues:
    Direct payroll costs                              $ 31,861             $  (15,227)               $ 16,634
                                                      ========             ==========                ========
</TABLE>

      Gross  margin for the first  quarter of 2003  totaled  approximately  $3.4
million,  which  represented  a  decrease  of  $418,000  or 11.0% from the first
quarter of 2002 primarily due to the 9.1% decline in revenues.  The gross margin
percent  decreased from 14.7% of revenues for the first quarter of 2002 to 14.4%
for the first quarter of 2003.  The decrease in the gross margin  percentage was
due to higher payroll taxes and benefits, offset in part by lower direct payroll
costs and  slightly  lower  workers'  compensation  expense as a  percentage  of
revenues.  The  increase  in payroll  taxes and  benefits,  as a  percentage  of
revenues, for the first quarter of 2003, was principally due to higher statutory
state  unemployment tax rates in various states in which the Company operates as
compared to the first quarter of 2002. The decline in direct payroll costs, as a
percentage  of  revenues,  for the first  quarter of 2003  simply  reflects  the
current mix of services to our customer base. Workers'  compensation expense for
the first  quarter  of 2003  totaled  $1.4  million or 6.1% of  revenues,  which
compares to $1.6 million or 6.3% of revenues for the first quarter of 2002.  The
decline  in  workers'  compensation  expense,  in terms of  total  dollars,  was
generally  due to a decrease  in the  number of injury  claims in the 2003 first
quarter compared to the same period in 2002, which management  believes has been
influenced by the Company's strengthened loss control procedures.
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Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
         of Operations (Continued)

Results of Operations (Continued)

      Selling,  general and administrative  ("SG&A") expenses for the 2003 first
quarter amounted to approximately  $3.6 million, a decrease of $603,000 or 14.4%
from the comparable period in 2002. SG&A expenses,  expressed as a percentage of
revenues,  decreased  from 16.3% for the first  quarter of 2002 to 15.4% for the
first  quarter of 2003.  The decrease in total  dollars from 2002 was  primarily
attributable  to reductions in branch  office  management  personnel and related
expenses to more closely align internal  staffing  levels with current  business
conditions.

      Depreciation and amortization totaled $280,000 or 1.2% of revenues for the
first  quarter of 2003, as compared to $312,000 or 1.2% of revenues for the same
period  in 2002.  The  depreciation  and  amortization  expense  level  remained
comparable  to 2002  amounts due to the  Company's  current low level of capital
expenditures.



      The Company has historically  experienced significant  fluctuations in its
quarterly  operating  results and expects such  fluctuations  to continue in the
future. The Company's operating results may fluctuate due to a number of factors
such as  seasonality,  wage  limits on  payroll  taxes,  claims  experience  for
workers' compensation and demand and competition for the Company's services. The
Company's  revenue levels fluctuate from quarter to quarter primarily due to the
impact of  seasonality on its staffing  services  business and on certain of its
PEO clients in the  agriculture  and forest  products-related  industries.  As a
result,  the Company may have  greater  revenues and net income in the third and
fourth  quarters of its fiscal year.  Payroll taxes and benefits  fluctuate with
the level of direct payroll costs, but tend to represent a smaller percentage of
revenues and direct  payroll later in the  Company's  fiscal year as federal and
state  statutory  wage limits for  unemployment  and social  security  taxes are
exceeded by some employees.  Workers'  compensation expense varies with both the
frequency and severity of workplace injury claims reported during a quarter,  as
well as adverse  loss  development  of prior period  claims  during a subsequent
quarter.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

      The  Company's  cash  position of $239,000 at March 31, 2003  increased by
$143,000  from December 31, 2002,  which  compares to a decrease of $626,000 for
the  comparable  period in 2002.  The  increase  in cash at March 31,  2003,  as
compared to March 31,  2002,  was  primarily  generated  from the receipt of the
Company's income taxes  receivable and an increase in accrued  payroll,  payroll
taxes and related benefits,  offset in part by payments on workers' compensation
claims liabilities and net payments on the Company's credit-line borrowings.

      Net cash provided by operating activities for the three months ended March
31, 2003 amounted to $2,139,000, as compared to $458,000 of net cash provided by
operating  activities for the comparable 2002 period. For the three months ended
March 31, 2003,  net cash  provided by operating  activities  was generated by a
decrease of $1,923,000 in income taxes receivable as of result of the receipt of
a federal  income tax refund and an  increase  in accrued  payroll  and  related
benefits of  $1,461,000,  offset in part by  payments  on workers'  compensation
claims of $1,781,000.
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Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
         of Operations (Continued)

Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)

      Net cash used in investing activities totaled $49,000 for the three months
ended March 31,  2003,  as compared to $305,000  net cash  provided by investing
activities  for the similar 2002  period.  For the 2003  period,  the  principal
source of cash used in investing activities was from $2,915,000 of net purchases
of marketable  securities,  offset in part by net proceeds  totaling  $2,908,000
from maturities and sales of marketable securities. The Company presently has no
material long-term capital commitments.

      Net cash used in financing  activities  for the  three-month  period ended
March  31,  2003,  was  $1,947,000,  compared  to  $1,389,000  net cash  used in
financing  activities  for the similar  2002 period.  For the 2003  period,  the
principal use of cash for financing  activities  was  $1,720,000 of net payments
made on the Company's  revolving  credit line,  $127,000 used to repurchase  the
Company's common stock and $100,000 of payments made on long-term debt.

      The Company's  business strategy  continues to focus on growth through the
expansion  of  operations  at  existing  offices,  together  with the  selective
acquisition  of additional  personnel-related  businesses,  both in its existing
markets  and  other  strategic  geographic  markets.  The  Company  periodically
evaluates proposals for various acquisition  opportunities,  but there can be no
assurance that any additional transactions will be consummated.

      Effective April 30, 2003, the Company  entered into a second  amendment to
the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the  "Agreement")  with its principal
bank.  The  Agreement  provides  for a revolving  credit  facility of up to $8.0
million,  which  includes  a  subfeature  under the line of credit  for  standby
letters of credit for not more than $5.0 million and a term loan in the original
amount of $693,750  bearing  interest  at an annual  rate 7.4%,  as to which the
outstanding principal balance was approximately $334,000 as of March 31, 2003.

      Under  the  terms  of  the  Agreement,  the  Company's  total  outstanding
borrowings,  to a  maximum  of $8.0  million,  may  not at any  time  exceed  an
aggregate of (i) 85% of the Company's eligible billed accounts receivable,  plus
(ii) 65% of the Company's  eligible unbilled accounts  receivable (not to exceed
$1.5 million),  plus (iii) only to June 30, 2003, 75% of the appraised  value of
the Company's  real property  collateral  granted to the bank,  minus the amount
outstanding  under the term loan.  Advances  bear  interest at an annual rate of
prime rate plus two percent.  The Agreement  expires March 31, 2004. As of March



31, 2003, the Company had approximately  $1.4 million available under its credit
facility.

      The  revolving  credit  facility  is  secured  by  the  Company's  assets,
including, without limitation, its accounts receivable,  equipment, intellectual
property, real property and bank deposits, and may be prepaid at anytime without
penalty.  Pursuant  to the  Agreement,  the  Company  is  required  to  maintain
compliance with the following financial covenants:  (1) a Current Ratio not less
than 1.10 to 1.0 through June 29,  2003,  and not less than 1.15 to 1.0 from and
after June 30,  2003,  with  "Current  Ratio"  defined as total  current  assets
divided by total current liabilities: (2) EBITDA not less than negative $700,000
as of the quarter ended March 31, 2003,  not less than  negative  $350,000 as of
the  quarter  ending  June 30,  2003,  not less than  $250,000 as of the quarter
ending September 30, 2003, and not less than $1,500,000 as of the quarter ending
December 31, 2003 and thereafter, measured on a trailing four-quarter
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Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
         of Operations (Continued)

Liquidity and Capital Resources (Continued)

basis,  with "EBITDA" defined as net profit before taxes,  interest expense (net
of capitalized interest expense), depreciation expense and amortization expense;
(3) Funded  Debt to EBITDA  Ratio not more than 4.0 to 1.0 as of  September  30,
2003 and not more than 2.25 to 1.0 as of December 31, 2003 and thereafter,  with
"Funded Debt" defined as all borrowed  funds plus the amount of all  capitalized
lease  obligations  of the Company and "Funded Debt to EBITDA Ratio"  defined as
Funded Debt divided by EBITDA;  and (4) EBITDA  Coverage Ratio not less than 1.0
to 1.0 as of September 30, 2003 and not less than 1.75 to 1.0 as of December 31,
2003, with "EBITDA Coverage Ratio" defined as EBITDA divided by the aggregate of
total interest  expense plus the prior period current maturity of long-term debt
and the prior period current  maturity of  subordinated  debt.  The  outstanding
balance on the revolving credit facility is expected to be substantially reduced
in the second quarter of 2003.

      On March 24, 2003, the Company  received a $2.2 million federal income tax
refund  generated  by a net  operating  loss  carryback  from the tax year ended
December  31, 2002.  The Company used this tax refund to reduce the  outstanding
balance on its revolving credit facility.

      The Company has announced a pending  sale-leaseback  transaction involving
the two office buildings owned by the Company.  The sale-leaseback  transaction,
which is expected to close  during the second  quarter of 2003,  is projected to
provide net cash proceeds of approximately  $2.0 million.  The proceeds from the
transaction  will be applied to the outstanding  balance on the Company's credit
facility.

      Management  expects that the funds  anticipated from operations,  together
with  available  credit  under the  Agreement  and other  potential  sources  of
financing,  will be sufficient  in the  aggregate to fund the Company's  working
capital needs for the foreseeable future.

      In February  1999,  the  Company's  board of directors  authorized a stock
repurchase  program to repurchase common shares from time to time in open market
purchases. Since inception, the board of directors has approved six increases in
the total number of shares or dollars  authorized  to be  repurchased  under the
program.  As of May 9, 2003,  the  repurchase  program had remaining  authorized
availability  of $263,000 for the  repurchase of additional  shares.  During the
first  three  months  of 2003,  the  Company  repurchased  40,000  shares  at an
aggregate  price of  $126,800.  Since the  inception of the  repurchase  program
through  May 9,  2003,  the  Company  has  repurchased  1,980,900  shares for an
aggregate price of $8,868,000. Management anticipates that the capital necessary
to continue  this program will be provided by existing  cash  balances and other
available resources.

Inflation

      Inflation  generally  has not been a  significant  factor in the Company's
operations  during the  periods  discussed  above.  The  Company  has taken into
account  the  impact  of  escalating  medical  and other  costs in  establishing
reserves for future expenses for self-insured workers' compensation claims.
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Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
         of Operations (Continued)

Forward-Looking Information



      Statements in this report which are not  historical  in nature,  including
discussion of economic  conditions  in the Company's  market areas and effect on
revenue growth, the potential for and effect of recent and future  acquisitions,
the effect of changes in the  Company's  mix of  services on gross  margin,  the
Company's  sources of working capital and expected use of credit,  including its
ability to pay the balance on its line of credit,  the adequacy of the Company's
workers'  compensation  reserves  and  allowance  for  doubtful  accounts,   the
effectiveness  of  the  Company's   management   information   systems  and  the
availability  of financing  and working  capital to meet the  Company's  funding
requirements,  are forward-looking  statements within the meaning of the Private
Securities  Litigation  Reform  Act of  1995.  Such  forward-looking  statements
involve known and unknown risks,  uncertainties and other factors that may cause
the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company or industry to be
materially  different  from any  future  results,  performance  or  achievements
expressed  or implied by such  forward-looking  statements.  Such  factors  with
respect to the Company include difficulties associated with integrating acquired
businesses  and clients into the Company's  operations,  economic  trends in the
Company's  service areas,  material  deviations  from expected  future  workers'
compensation  claims  experience,  the  carrying  values of deferred  income tax
assets and  goodwill,  which are  subject to the  improvement  in the  Company's
future  operating  results,  the  availability  of  capital or letters of credit
necessary to meet state-mandated surety deposit requirements for maintaining the
Company's status as a qualified  self-insured employer for workers' compensation
coverage and the availability of and costs associated with potential  sources of
financing. The Company disclaims any obligation to update any such factors or to
publicly  announce  the result of any  revisions  to any of the  forward-looking
statements contained herein to reflect future events or developments.
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Item 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

      The  Company's  exposure  to market  risk for  changes in  interest  rates
primarily relates to the Company's short-term and long-term debt obligations. As
of March  31,  2003,  the  Company  had  interest-bearing  debt  obligations  of
approximately $2.6 million,  of which  approximately $1.8 million bears interest
at a variable rate and  approximately  $0.8 million at a fixed rate of interest.
The variable rate debt is comprised of  approximately  $1.8 million  outstanding
under a secured  revolving  credit  facility,  which bears interest at the prime
rate plus 2.0%. Based on the Company's  overall  interest  exposure at March 31,
2003,  a 10 percent  change in market  interest  rates would not have a material
effect on the fair  value of the  Company's  long-term  debt or its  results  of
operations.  As of March 31, 2003, the Company had not entered into any interest
rate instruments to reduce its exposure to interest rate risk.

Item 4.  Controls and Procedures

         (a)   Evaluation of disclosure  controls and procedures.  The Company's
               chief  executive   officer  and  its  chief  financial   officer,
               evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's  disclosure controls
               and  procedures  (as defined in Exchange Act Rules  13a-14(c) and
               15d-14(c)),  which are  designed to ensure that  information  the
               Company must disclose in its reports filed or submitted under the
               Securities  Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")
               is  recorded,  processed,  summarized,  and  reported on a timely
               basis,  on May 12, 2003 and have concluded that, as of such date,
               the Company's  disclosure  controls and procedures  were adequate
               and effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed
               by the  Company  in reports  that it files or  submits  under the
               Exchange Act is brought to their attention on a timely basis.

         (b)   Changes in internal controls.  There were no significant  changes
               in the Company's internal controls or in other factors that could
               significantly  affect these  controls  subsequent  to the date of
               their evaluation,  nor were there any significant deficiencies or
               material   weaknesses   identified  in  the  Company's   internal
               controls. As a result, no corrective actions were undertaken.
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                           Part II - Other Information

Item 6.  Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

         (a)   The  exhibits  filed  herewith  are listed in the  Exhibit  Index
               following the signature page of this report.



         (b)   The  following  Current  Report  on  Form  8-K was  filed  by the
               Registrant during the quarter ended March 31, 2003:

               The  Company  filed a Current  Report on Form 8-K dated March 19,
               2003, to announce (i) its  determination  to restate PEO revenues
               on a net  rather  than  gross  basis  and  (ii) a  sale-leaseback
               transaction  involving  its  headquarters  and one of its  branch
               office buildings.
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                                   SIGNATURES

      Pursuant to the  requirements of the Securities  Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant  has duly  caused  this  report  to be  signed  on its  behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

                                          BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
                                          (Registrant)

Date:  May 14, 2003                       /s/ Michael D. Mulholland
                                          ---------------------------------
                                              Michael D. Mulholland
                                              Vice President - Finance
                                              (Principal Financial Officer)

                                     - 18 -

CERTIFICATIONS

I, William W. Sherertz certify that:

  1.  I have reviewed  this  Quarterly  Report on Form 10-Q of Barrett  Business
      Services, Inc.;

  2.  Based on my knowledge,  this quarterly  report does not contain any untrue
      statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
      make the statements made, in light of the  circumstances  under which such
      statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by
      this quarterly report;

  3.  Based on my  knowledge,  the  financial  statements,  and other  financial
      information  included  in this  quarterly  report,  fairly  present in all
      material respects the financial condition,  results of operations and cash
      flows of the  Registrant  as of, and for,  the periods  presented  in this
      quarterly report;

  4.  The  Registrant's  other  certifying  officer  and I are  responsible  for
      establishing  and  maintaining  disclosure  controls  and  procedures  (as
      defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the Registrant and we
      have:

      a.   designed  such  disclosure  controls  and  procedures  to ensure that
           material  information  relating to the Registrant is made known to us
           by others within the Company, particularly during the period in which
           this quarterly report is being prepared;

      b.   evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's  disclosure  controls
           and  procedures  as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date
           of this quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

      c.   presented  in  this  quarterly  report  our  conclusions   about  the
           effectiveness of the disclosure  controls and procedures based on our
           evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

  5.  The Registrant's other certifying  officer and I have disclosed,  based on
      our most recent  evaluation,  to the  Registrant's  auditors and the audit
      committee of Registrant's board of directors:

      a.   all  significant  deficiencies in the design or operation of internal
           controls which could  adversely  affect the  Registrant's  ability to
           record,  process,  summarize  and  report  financial  data  and  have
           identified for the Registrant's  auditors any material  weaknesses in



           internal controls; and

      b.   any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
           employees who have a significant  role in the  Registrant's  internal
           controls; and

  6.  The  Registrant's  other  certifying  officer and I have indicated in this
      quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
      controls or in other  factors  that could  significantly  affect  internal
      controls  subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation,  including
      any  corrective  actions  with  regard  to  significant  deficiencies  and
      material weaknesses.

Date:  May 14, 2003                       /s/ William W. Sherertz
                                          ---------------------------------
                                          William W. Sherertz
                                          Chief Executive Officer
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I, Michael D. Mulholland certify that:

  1.  I have reviewed  this  Quarterly  Report on Form 10-Q of Barrett  Business
      Services, Inc.;

  2.  Based on my knowledge,  this quarterly  report does not contain any untrue
      statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
      make the statements made, in light of the  circumstances  under which such
      statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by
      this quarterly report;

  3.  Based on my  knowledge,  the  financial  statements,  and other  financial
      information  included  in this  quarterly  report,  fairly  present in all
      material respects the financial condition,  results of operations and cash
      flows of the  Registrant  as of, and for,  the periods  presented  in this
      quarterly report;

  4.  The  Registrant's  other  certifying  officer  and I are  responsible  for
      establishing  and  maintaining  disclosure  controls  and  procedures  (as
      defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the Registrant and we
      have:

      a.   designed  such  disclosure  controls  and  procedures  to ensure that
           material  information  relating to the Registrant is made known to us
           by others within the Company, particularly during the period in which
           this quarterly report is being prepared;

      b.   evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's  disclosure  controls
           and  procedures  as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date
           of this quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

      c.   presented  in  this  quarterly  report  our  conclusions   about  the
           effectiveness of the disclosure  controls and procedures based on our
           evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

  5.  The Registrant's other certifying  officer and I have disclosed,  based on
      our most recent  evaluation,  to the  Registrant's  auditors and the audit
      committee of Registrant's board of directors:

      a.   all  significant  deficiencies in the design or operation of internal
           controls which could  adversely  affect the  Registrant's  ability to
           record,  process,  summarize  and  report  financial  data  and  have
           identified for the Registrant's  auditors any material  weaknesses in
           internal controls; and

      b.   any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
           employees who have a significant  role in the  Registrant's  internal
           controls; and

  6.  The  Registrant's  other  certifying  officer and I have indicated in this
      quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
      controls or in other  factors  that could  significantly  affect  internal
      controls  subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation,  including
      any  corrective  actions  with  regard  to  significant  deficiencies  and
      material weaknesses.

Date:  May 14, 2003                       /s/ Michael D. Mulholland
                                          ---------------------------------
                                          Michael D. Mulholland
                                          Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit

10.1  2003 Stock Incentive Plan

99.1  Certification  pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
      Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

99.2  Certification  pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
      Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.



                                  EXHIBIT 10.1
                         BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
                            2003 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

                                   Article 1
                            ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE

      1.1 ESTABLISHMENT. Barrett Business Services, Inc. ("Corporation"), hereby
establishes the Barrett Business Services,  Inc., 2003 Stock Incentive Plan (the
"Plan"),  effective  as of March 1,  2003 (the  "Effective  Date"),  subject  to
shareholder approval as provided in Article 18.

      1.2  PURPOSE.  The  purpose  of the Plan is to  promote  and  advance  the
interests  of  Corporation  and its  shareholders  by  enabling  Corporation  to
attract, retain, and reward key employees, directors, and outside consultants of
Corporation  and  its  subsidiaries.  It is  also  intended  to  strengthen  the
mutuality of interests  between such employees,  directors,  and consultants and
Corporation's  shareholders.  The Plan is designed  to serve  these  purposes by
offering  stock  options  and  other  equity-based   incentive  awards,  thereby
providing   a   proprietary   interest  in  pursuing   the   long-term   growth,
profitability, and financial success of Corporation.

      1.3 PRIOR  PLANS.  The Plan will be  separate  from the  Barrett  Business
Services,  Inc. 1993 Stock Incentive Plan and related Barrett Business Services,
Inc.  Stock  Option  Plan for  California  Residents  (the "Prior  Plans").  The
adoption  of the Plan will  neither  affect  nor be  affected  by the  continued
existence of the Prior Plans except that:

            (a) After the effective  date of the Plan, no further Awards will be
      granted under the Prior Plans; and

            (b) The number of Shares  which may be made  subject to Awards under
      the Plan will be  adjusted  from time to time  pursuant  to Section 4.2 to
      reflect  cancellation,   termination,   or  expiration  of  stock  options
      previously granted under the Prior Plans.

                                    Article 2
                                   DEFINITIONS

      2.1 DEFINED TERMS.  For purposes of the Plan, the following terms have the
meanings set forth below:

            "ANNUAL  DIRECTOR  OPTIONS"  means Options  granted to  Non-Employee
      Board Directors pursuant to Article 14 of the Plan.

            "AWARD"  means an award or grant made to a  Participant  of Options,
      Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Awards, Performance Awards, or Other
      Stock-Based Awards pursuant to the Plan.

            "AWARD AGREEMENT" means an agreement as described in Section 6.4.

            "BOARD" means the Board of Directors of Corporation.

            "CALIFORNIA  OPTION"  means  any  Option  granted  to  a  California
      resident under the California Plan.

            "CALIFORNIA  PLAN" means the Barrett  Business  Services,  Inc. 2003
      Stock Option Plan for California  Residents,  attached hereto as Exhibit A
      as it may be amended from time to time.

            "CALIFORNIA   SECURITIES   LAWS"  means  the  California   Corporate
      Securities  Law of 1968,  as amended,  and rules and  regulations  adopted
      under such law.
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            "CODE"  means the Internal  Revenue Code of 1986,  as amended and in
      effect from time to time, or any successor  thereto,  together with rules,
      regulations, and interpretations promulgated thereunder. Where the context
      so requires,  any reference to a particular Code section will be construed
      to refer to the successor provision to such Code section.

            "COMMITTEE" means the committee appointed by the Board to administer
      the Plan as provided in Article 3 of the Plan.

            "COMMON STOCK" means the $.01 par value Common Stock of Corporation.

            "CONSULTANT"  means any  consultant or adviser to  Corporation  or a
      Subsidiary  selected  by  the  Committee,   who  is  not  an  employee  of
      Corporation or a Subsidiary.

            "CONTINUING  RESTRICTION" means a Restriction  contained in Sections
      6.5(g),   6.5(i),  17.4,  17.5,  and  17.7  of  the  Plan  and  any  other
      Restrictions  expressly  designated by the Committee in an Award Agreement
      as a Continuing Restriction.



            "CORPORATION"  means  Barrett  Business  Services,  Inc., a Maryland
      corporation, or
      any successor corporation.

            "DEFERRED  COMPENSATION  OPTION" means a Nonqualified Option granted
      in lieu of a specified  amount of other  compensation  pursuant to Section
      7.8 of the Plan.

            "DISABILITY"  means the  condition of being  permanently  "disabled"
      within the meaning of Section 22(e)(3) of the Code, namely being unable to
      engage in any  substantial  gainful  activity  by reason of any  medically
      determinable physical or mental impairment which can be expected to result
      in death or which has lasted or can be expected  to last for a  continuous
      period of not less than 12 months.  However,  the Committee may change the
      foregoing  definition of "Disability" or may adopt a different  definition
      for purposes of specific Awards.

            "EXCHANGE ACT" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
      and in  effect  from time to time,  or any  successor  statute.  Where the
      context so requires, any reference to a particular section of the Exchange
      Act, or to any rule promulgated  under the Exchange Act, will be construed
      to refer to successor provisions to such section or rule.

            "FAIR MARKET VALUE"  means,  on any given day, the fair market value
      per share of the Common Stock determined as follows:

            (a) If the  Common  Stock is  traded  on an  established  securities
      exchange, the mean between the reported high and low sale prices of Common
      Stock as reported for such day by the  principal  exchange on which Common
      Stock is traded (as  determined by the  Committee) or, if Common Stock was
      not traded on such day, on the next  preceding  day on which  Common Stock
      was traded;

            (b) If trading  activity  in Common  Stock is reported on The Nasdaq
      Stock  Market,  the mean between the reported  high and low sale prices of
      Common Stock as reported for such day by Nasdaq or, if Common Stock trades
      were not reported on such day, on the next  preceding  day on which Common
      Stock trades were reported by Nasdaq;

            (c) If  trading  activity  in Common  Stock is  reported  on the OTC
      Bulletin  Board,  the mean between the bid price and asked price quote for
      such day as  reported on the OTC  Bulletin  Board or, if there are no such
      quotes for Common Stock for such day, on the next  preceding day for which
      bid and asked  price  quotes for Common  Stock  were  reported  on the OTC
      Bulletin Board; or
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            (d) If there is no market for Common Stock or if trading  activities
      for Common Stock are not reported in one of the manners  described  above,
      the fair market value will be as determined by the Committee.

            "INCENTIVE  STOCK OPTION" or "ISO" means any Option granted pursuant
      to the Plan that is intended to be and is  specifically  designated in its
      Award  Agreement  as an  "incentive  stock  option"  within the meaning of
      Section 422 of the Code.

            "NON-EMPLOYEE BOARD DIRECTOR" means a member of the Board who is not
      an employee of Corporation or any Subsidiary.

            "NON-EMPLOYEE  SUBSIDIARY  DIRECTOR"  means a member of the board of
      directors of a Subsidiary  who is neither an employee of  Corporation or a
      Subsidiary nor a member of the Board.

            "NONQUALIFIED  OPTION"  or  "NQO"  means  any  Option,  including  a
      Deferred Compensation Option,  granted pursuant to the Plan that is not an
      Incentive Stock Option.

            "OPTION" means an ISO, an NQO, a Deferred Compensation Option, or an
      Annual Director Option.

            "OTHER STOCK-BASED AWARD" means an Award as defined in Section 11.1.

            "PARTICIPANT"  means an employee of Corporation  or a Subsidiary,  a
      Consultant,  a Non-Employee Board Director,  or a Non-Employee  Subsidiary
      Director who is granted an Award under the Plan.

            "PERFORMANCE   AWARD"  means  an  Award  granted   pursuant  to  the
      provisions  of Article 10 of the Plan,  the Vesting of which is contingent
      on performance attainment.

            "PERFORMANCE  CYCLE" means a designated  performance period pursuant
      to the provisions of Section 10.3 of the Plan.



            "PERFORMANCE GOAL" means a designated performance objective pursuant
      to the provisions of Section 10.4 of the Plan.

            "PLAN"  means  this  Barrett  Business  Services,  Inc.,  2003 Stock
      Incentive  Plan, as set forth herein and as it may be amended from time to
      time.

            "REPORTING  PERSON"  means  a  Participant  who  is  subject  to the
      reporting requirements of Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act.

            "RESTRICTED  AWARD"  means a Restricted  Share or a Restricted  Unit
      granted pursuant to Article 9 of the Plan.

            "RESTRICTED SHARE" means an Award described in Section 9.1(a) of the
      Plan.

            "RESTRICTED  UNIT"  means  an Award  of  units  representing  Shares
      described in Section 9.1(b) of the Plan.

            "RESTRICTION" means a provision in the Plan or in an Award Agreement
      which limits the exercisability or  transferability,  or which governs the
      forfeiture,  of an Award or the Shares,  cash, or other  property  payable
      pursuant to an Award.

            "RETIREMENT" means:

            (a) For  Participants  who are  employees,  retirement  from  active
      employment with  Corporation  and its  Subsidiaries on or after age 65, or
      such earlier  retirement date as approved by the Committee for purposes of
      the Plan;
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            (b)  For  Participants  who  are  Non-Employee  Board  Directors  or
      Non-Employee Subsidiary Directors, retirement from the applicable board of
      directors  after  attaining  the  maximum  age (if any)  specified  in the
      articles of incorporation or bylaws of the applicable corporation; or

            (c) For Participants who are Consultants,  termination of service as
      a Consultant  after  attaining a retirement age specified by the Committee
      for purposes of an Award to such Consultant.

            However,  the  Committee  may change  the  foregoing  definition  of
      "Retirement" or may adopt a different  definition for purposes of specific
      Awards.

            "SHARE" means a share of Common Stock.

            "STOCK  APPRECIATION  RIGHT" or "SAR" means an Award to benefit from
      the  appreciation  of Common Stock granted  pursuant to the  provisions of
      Article 8 of the Plan.  "Subsidiary"  means a "subsidiary  corporation" of
      Corporation,  within the  meaning of Section  425 of the Code,  namely any
      corporation  in which  Corporation  directly  or  indirectly  controls  50
      percent or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock
      having voting power.

            "VEST," "VESTING," or "VESTED" means:

            (a) In the  case of an Award  that  requires  exercise,  to be or to
      become  immediately  and fully  exercisable  and free of all  Restrictions
      (other than Continuing Restrictions);

            (b) In the case of an Award that is subject to forfeiture,  to be or
      to  become   nonforfeitable,   freely   transferable,   and  free  of  all
      Restrictions (other than Continuing Restrictions);

            (c) In the  case  of an  Award  that is  required  to be  earned  by
      attaining  specified  Performance  Goals,  to be or to become  earned  and
      nonforfeitable,  freely transferable,  and free of all Restrictions (other
      than Continuing Restrictions); or

            (d) In the  case of any  other  Award  as to  which  payment  is not
      dependent solely upon the exercise of a right,  election, or option, to be
      or to become  immediately  payable  and free of all  Restrictions  (except
      Continuing Restrictions).

      2.2 GENDER AND NUMBER.  Except where  otherwise  indicated by the context,
any  masculine  or  feminine  terminology  used in the Plan  also  includes  the
opposite  gender;  and the definition of any term in Section 2.1 in the singular
also includes the plural, and vice versa.

                                   Article 3
                                 ADMINISTRATION



      3.1  General.  The Plan will be  administered  by a Committee  composed as
described in Section 3.2

      3.2  Composition of the Committee.  The Committee will be appointed by the
Board and will  consist  of not less than a  sufficient  number of  Non-Employee
Board  Directors  so as to  qualify  the  Committee  to  administer  the Plan as
contemplated  by  Section  162(m)(4)(C)  of the Code and Rule  16b-3  under  the
Exchange  Act.  The Board  may from time to time  remove  members  from,  or add
members to, the Committee.  Vacancies on the Committee,  however caused, will be
filled by the Board.  In the event  that the  Committee  ceases to  satisfy  the
requirements of Section  162(m)(4)(C) or Rule 16b-3, the Board will reconstitute
the Committee as necessary to satisfy such requirements.
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      3.3 Authority of the Committee. The Committee has full power and authority
(subject to such orders or  resolutions as may be issued or adopted from time to
time by the Board) to administer the Plan in its sole discretion,  including the
authority to:

            (a) Construe and interpret the Plan and any Award Agreement;

            (b) Promulgate,  amend, and rescind rules and procedures relating to
      the implementation of the Plan;

            (c) Select the employees, Non-Employee Board Directors, Non-Employee
      Subsidiary Directors, and Consultants who will be granted Awards;

            (d)  Determine  the number and types of Awards to be granted to each
      such Participant;

            (e)  Determine  the number of Shares,  or Share  equivalents,  to be
      subject to each Award;

            (f) Determine  the option  price,  purchase  price,  base price,  or
      similar feature for any Award; and

            (g) Determine all the terms and conditions of all Award  Agreements,
      consistent with the requirements of the Plan.

      Decisions of the Committee, or any delegate as permitted by the Plan, will
be final, conclusive, and binding on all Participants.

      3.4 ACTION BY THE  COMMITTEE.  A majority of the members of the  Committee
will constitute a quorum for the  transaction of business.  Action approved by a
majority of the members present at any meeting at which a quorum is present,  or
action in writing by all of the members of the Committee, will be the valid acts
of the Committee.

      3.5 DELEGATION.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee may delegate
to  one  or  more  officers  of  Corporation  the  authority  to  determine  the
recipients,  types, amounts, and terms of Awards granted to Participants who are
not Reporting Persons.

      3.6 LIABILITY OF COMMITTEE  MEMBERS.  No member of the  Committee  will be
liable for any action or  determination  made in good faith with  respect to the
Plan, any Award, or any Participant.

      3.7 COSTS OF PLAN. The costs and expenses of  administering  the Plan will
be borne by Corporation.

                                   Article 4
               DURATION OF THE PLAN AND SHARES SUBJECT TO THE PLAN

      4.1 DURATION OF THE PLAN. The Plan is effective March 1, 2003,  subject to
approval by Corporation's  shareholders as provided in Article 18. The Plan will
remain in effect  until  Awards have been  granted  covering  all the  available
Shares or the Plan is otherwise terminated by the Board. Termination of the Plan
will not affect outstanding Awards.

      4.2 SHARES  SUBJECT TO THE PLAN.  The shares  which may be made subject to
Awards under the Plan are Shares of Common Stock, which may be either authorized
and unissued  Shares or reacquired  Shares.  No fractional  Shares may be issued
under the Plan. Subject to adjustment pursuant to Article 15, the maximum number
of Shares for which  Awards may be granted  under the Plan is 400,000,  of which
100,000 Shares are reserved for issuance to California residents pursuant to the
California  Plan. If an Award under the Plan (or any option  previously  granted
under the Prior  Plans) is canceled  or expires  for any reason  prior to having
been fully Vested or exercised by a Participant or is settled in cash in lieu of
Shares or is exchanged for other Awards,  all Shares covered by such Awards will
be added back into the number of Shares  available  for future  Awards under the
Plan or the



                                        5

California Plan, as the case may be. In addition, the Committee may from time to
time in its discretion transfer shares from the California Plan to the Plan.

      4.3  GRANTS TO  CALIFORNIA  RESIDENTS. So long as (a) the  Awards  and the
Shares  subject to Awards must be  registered  under the  California  Securities
Laws;  and (b) the  California  Securities  Laws continue to impose  substantive
requirements on stock plans comparable to those found under Section 25102(o) and
related regulations of the California  Securities Laws, no Awards may be made to
a  Participant  who resides in the state of  California  except  pursuant to the
California Plan.

                                    Article 5
                                   ELIGIBILITY

      5.1  EMPLOYEES,   CONSULTANTS,   AND  NON-EMPLOYEE  SUBSIDIARY  DIRECTORS.
Officers and other key employees of Corporation and its Subsidiaries  (including
employees  who  may  also  be  directors  of   Corporation   or  a  Subsidiary),
Consultants,  and  Non-Employee  Subsidiary  Directors  who, in the  Committee's
judgment,  are or will be contributors  to the long-term  success of Corporation
are eligible to receive Awards under the Plan.

      5.2  NON-EMPLOYEE  BOARD DIRECTORS.  All Non-Employee  Board Directors are
eligible to receive Annual Director  Options  pursuant to Article 14 of the Plan
and such other Awards, if any, as the Committee determines from time to time.

Article 6
                                     AWARDS

      6.1 Types of Awards.  The types of Awards  that may be  granted  under the
Plan are:

            (a) Options governed by Article 7 of the Plan;

            (b) Stock Appreciation Rights governed by Article 8 of the Plan;

            (c) Restricted Awards governed by Article 9 of the Plan;

            (d) Performance Awards governed by Article 10 of the Plan;

            (e) Other  Stock-Based  Awards or  combination  awards  governed  by
      Article 11 of the Plan; and

            (f) Annual Director Options governed by Article 14 of the Plan.

In the  discretion of the  Committee,  any Award (other than an Annual  Director
Option) may be granted  alone,  in addition  to, or in tandem with other  Awards
under the Plan.

      6.2 GENERAL.  Subject to the  limitations  of the Plan,  the Committee may
cause Corporation to grant Awards to such  Participants,  at such times, of such
types,  in such amounts,  for such periods,  with such option  prices,  purchase
prices, or base prices, and subject to such terms, conditions,  limitations, and
restrictions as the Committee, in its discretion, deems appropriate.  Awards may
be granted  as  additional  compensation  to a  Participant  or in lieu of other
compensation to such Participant.  A Participant may receive more than one Award
and more than one type of Award under the Plan.

      6.3 NONUNIFORM  DETERMINATIONS.  The Committee's  determinations under the
Plan or under one or more Award Agreements,  including,  without limitation, (a)
the selection of Participants to receive Awards, (b) the type, form, amount, and
timing of Awards, (c) the terms of specific Award Agreements,  and (d) elections
and determinations made by the Committee with respect to exercise or payments of
Awards,  need not be uniform and may be made by the Committee  selectively among
Participants and Awards, whether or not Participants are similarly situated.
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      6.4 AWARD  AGREEMENTS.  Each Award will be  evidenced  by a written  Award
Agreement between Corporation and the Participant. Award Agreements may, subject
to the provisions of the Plan, contain any provision approved by the Committee.

      6.5  PROVISIONS  GOVERNING  ALL  AWARDS.  All  Awards  are  subject to the
following provisions:

            (a) ALTERNATIVE  AWARDS. If any Awards are designated in their Award
      Agreements as  alternative  to each other,  the exercise of all or part of
      one  Award  will  automatically  cause an  immediate  equal  (or pro rata)
      corresponding termination of the other alternative Award or Awards.

            (b) RIGHTS AS SHAREHOLDERS. No Participant will have any rights of a



      shareholder  with respect to Shares  subject to an Award until such Shares
      are issued in the name of the Participant.

            (c)  EMPLOYMENT  RIGHTS.  Neither  the  adoption of the Plan nor the
      granting  of any  Award  confers  on any  person  the  right to  continued
      employment with  Corporation or any Subsidiary or the right to remain as a
      director of or a Consultant to Corporation or any Subsidiary,  as the case
      may be, nor does it interfere in any way with the right of  Corporation or
      a  Subsidiary  to terminate  such  person's  employment  or to remove such
      person as a Consultant  or as a director at any time for any reason,  with
      or without cause.

            (d) RESTRICTION ON TRANSFER.  Unless otherwise expressly provided in
      an individual  Award Agreement,  each Award (other than Restricted  Shares
      after they Vest) will not be  transferable  other than by will or the laws
      of descent  and  distribution  and will be  exercisable  (if  exercise  is
      required), during the lifetime of the Participant, only by the Participant
      or, in the event  the  Participant  becomes  legally  incompetent,  by the
      Participant's  guardian  or  legal  representative.   Notwithstanding  the
      foregoing,  the  Committee,  in its  discretion,  may provide in any Award
      Agreement that the Award:

                        o May be freely transferred;

                        o May be freely  transferred  to a class of  transferees
            specified in the Award Agreement; or

                        o May be transferred,  but only subject to any terms and
            conditions  specified  in the Award  Agreement  (including,  without
            limitation,  a  condition  that an  Award  may  only be  transferred
            without payment of consideration).

      Furthermore,  notwithstanding the foregoing,  any Award may be surrendered
      to Corporation  pursuant to Section 6.5(h) in connection  with the payment
      of the  purchase  or option  price of another  Award or the payment of the
      Participant's  federal,  state, or local tax  withholding  obligation with
      respect to the exercise or payment of another Award.

            (e) Termination of Employment.  The terms and conditions under which
      an Award may be exercised, if at all, after a Participant's termination of
      employment  or  service as a  Non-Employee  Board  Director,  Non-Employee
      Subsidiary Director, or Consultant will be determined by the Committee and
      specified in the applicable Award Agreement.

            (f) Change in Control. The Committee, in its discretion, may provide
      in any Award Agreement that:

                  (i) In the event of a change in control of Corporation (as the
            Committee  may  define  such  term  in the  Award  Agreement),  each
            outstanding Award will become  immediately Vested to the full extent
            not previously  Vested.  Any such acceleration of Award Vesting must
            comply with applicable  regulatory  requirements and any Participant
            will be entitled to decline  the  accelerated  Vesting of all or any
            portion  of his or her  Award,  if he or she  determines  that  such
            acceleration  may result in adverse tax  consequences to him or her;
            and

                                        7

                  (ii) In the event the  Board  approves  a  proposal  for:  (i)
            merger,  exchange or consolidation  in which  Corporation is not the
            resulting or surviving  corporation (or in which  Corporation is the
            resulting  or  surviving  corporation  but becomes a  subsidiary  of
            another corporation);  (ii) transfer of all or substantially all the
            assets  of  Corporation;  (iii)  sale of 30  percent  or more of the
            combined voting power of Corporation's  voting  securities;  or (iv)
            the   dissolution   or   liquidation   of   Corporation   (each,   a
            "Transaction"), the Committee will notify Participants in writing of
            the proposed  Transaction  (the "Proposal  Notice") at least 30 days
            prior  to the  effective  date  of  the  proposed  Transaction.  The
            Committee may, in its sole  discretion,  and to the extent  possible
            under the structure of the Transaction,  select one of the following
            alternatives for treating outstanding Awards under the Plan:

                        (A) The  Committee may provide that  outstanding  Awards
                  will be converted into or replaced by Awards of a similar type
                  in the stock of the surviving or acquiring  corporation in the
                  Transaction.  The amount and type of securities subject to and
                  the  exercise  price (if  applicable)  of the  replacement  or
                  converted  Awards will be determined by the Committee based on
                  the exchange ratio, if any, used in determining  shares of the
                  surviving  corporation  to be issued to  holders  of Shares of
                  Corporation. If there is no exchange ratio in the Transaction,
                  the  Committee  will, in making its  determination,  take into



                  account the relative  values of the companies  involved in the
                  Transaction  and such  other  factors as the  Committee  deems
                  relevant.  Such  replacement or converted Awards will continue
                  to Vest over the  period  (and at the same rate) as the Awards
                  which the  replacement or converted  Awards  replaced,  unless
                  determined otherwise by the Committee;

                        (B) The  Committee  may provide a 30-day period prior to
                  the   consummation  of  the   Transaction   during  which  all
                  outstanding  Awards will tentatively  become fully Vested, and
                  upon  consummation  of such  Transaction,  all outstanding and
                  unexercised   Awards  will  immediately   terminate.   If  the
                  Committee  elects  to  provide  such  30-day  period  for  the
                  exercise  of  Awards,  the  Proposal  Notice  must  so  state.
                  Participants,  by written notice to Corporation,  may exercise
                  their Awards and, in so exercising  the Awards,  may condition
                  such exercise upon, and provide that such exercise will become
                  effective  immediately  prior  to,  the  consummation  of  the
                  Transaction, in which event Participants need not make payment
                  for any Common Stock to be purchased upon exercise of an Award
                  until five days after  written  notice by  Corporation  to the
                  Participants  that the Transaction has been  consummated  (the
                  "Transaction Notice"). If the Transaction is consummated, each
                  Award,  to the extent not  previously  exercised  prior to the
                  consummation  of the  Transaction,  will  terminate  and cease
                  being   exercisable   as  of  the   effective   date  of  such
                  consummation.   If  the  Transaction  is  abandoned,  (1)  all
                  outstanding  Awards not  exercised  will continue to be Vested
                  and  exercisable,  to the extent  such  Awards were Vested and
                  exercisable prior to the date of the Proposal Notice,  and (2)
                  to the  extent  that any Awards  not  exercised  prior to such
                  abandonment  have  become  Vested  and  exercisable  solely by
                  operation  of  this  Section  6.5(f)(ii),   such  Vesting  and
                  exercisability  will be deemed  annulled,  and the Vesting and
                  exercisability   provisions   otherwise   in  effect  will  be
                  reinstituted, as of the date of such abandonment; or

                        (C) The  Committee may provide that  outstanding  Awards
                  that are not fully Vested will become fully Vested  subject to
                  Corporation's  right to pay  each  Participant  a cash  amount
                  (determined by the Committee and based on the amount,  if any,
                  being   received   by   Corporation's   shareholders   in  the
                  Transaction)  in exchange for  cancellation  of the applicable
                  Award.

            Unless the Committee  specifically  provides otherwise in the change
      in control  provision for a specific Award  Agreement,  Awards will become
      Vested as of a change in  control  date  only if, or to
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      the extent, such acceleration in the Vesting of the Awards does not result
      in an "excess parachute  payment" within the meaning of Section 280G(b) of
      the Code. The Committee, in its discretion,  may include change in control
      provisions  in some  Award  Agreements  and  not in  others,  may  include
      different change in control provisions in different Award Agreements,  and
      may  include  change  in  control  provisions  for  some  Awards  or  some
      Participants and not for others.

            (g)  Conditioning or Accelerating  Benefits.  The Committee,  in its
      discretion, may include in any Award Agreement a provision conditioning or
      accelerating  the Vesting of an Award or the receipt of benefits  pursuant
      to an Award,  either  automatically or in the discretion of the Committee,
      upon the occurrence of specified events,  including without limitation,  a
      change in control of Corporation (subject to the foregoing paragraph (f)),
      a  sale  of all  or  substantially  all of  the  property  and  assets  of
      Corporation, or an event of the type described in Article 15 of this Plan.

            (h) Payment of Purchase Price and Withholding. The Committee, in its
      discretion,  may include in any Award Agreement a provision permitting the
      Participant to pay the purchase or option price, if any, for the Shares or
      other  property  issuable  pursuant  to the  Award,  or the  Participant's
      federal,  state, or local tax withholding  obligation with respect to such
      issuance in whole or in part by any one or more of the following  methods;
      provided,  however,  that the  availability  of any one or more methods of
      payment may be  suspended  from time to time if the  Committee  determines
      that the use of such  payment  method  would  result in adverse  financial
      accounting treatment for Corporation:

                  (i)  By   delivering   previously   owned  Shares   (including
            Restricted Shares, whether or not Vested);

                  (ii) By surrendering other outstanding Vested Awards under the
            Plan denominated in Shares or in Share equivalent units;



                  (iii) By  reducing  the  number of  Shares  or other  property
            otherwise Vested and issuable pursuant to the Award;

                  (iv) Unless specifically  prohibited by any applicable statute
            or  rule,  including,  without  limitation,  the  provisions  of the
            Sarbanes-Oxley   Act  of  2002,  by  delivering  to   Corporation  a
            promissory  note  payable on such terms and over such  period as the
            Committee may determine;

                  (v) By delivery (in a form  approved by the  Committee)  of an
            irrevocable  direction  to a  securities  broker  acceptable  to the
            Committee  (subject to the provisions of the  Sarbanes-Oxley  Act of
            2002 and any other applicable statute or rule):

                        (A) To sell  Shares  subject to the Award and to deliver
                  all or a part of the sales  proceeds to Corporation in payment
                  of all or a part of the option or purchase  price and taxes or
                  withholding taxes attributable to the issuance; or

                        (B) To pledge Shares  subject to the Award to the broker
                  as  security  for a loan and to  deliver  all or a part of the
                  loan  proceeds to  Corporation  in payment of all or a part of
                  the option or purchase  price and taxes or  withholding  taxes
                  attributable to the issuance; or

                  (vi) In any  combination of the foregoing or in any other form
            approved by the Committee.

            If Restricted  Shares are  surrendered in full or partial payment of
      the  purchase  or  option  price of  Shares  issuable  under an  Award,  a
      corresponding  number of the Shares issued upon exercise of the Award will
      be Restricted  Shares subject to the same  Restrictions as the surrendered
      Restricted Shares.  Shares withheld or surrendered as described above will
      be valued based on their Fair Market Value on the date of the transaction.
      Any Shares withheld or surrendered with respect to a
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      Reporting  Person  will be  subject  to  such  additional  conditions  and
      limitations as the Committee may impose to comply with the requirements of
      the Exchange Act.

                  (i) Reporting  Persons.  With respect to all Awards granted to
            Reporting Persons:

                        (i) Awards  requiring  exercise will not be  exercisable
                  until at least  six  months  after  the  date  the  Award  was
                  granted,  except in the case of the death or Disability of the
                  Participant; and

                        (ii) Shares  issued  pursuant to any other Award may not
                  be sold by the  Participant  for at  least  six  months  after
                  acquisition,  except in the case of the death or Disability of
                  the  Participant;  provided,  however,  that  (unless an Award
                  Agreement  provides  otherwise) the limitation of this Section
                  6.5(i)  will apply only if or to the extent  required  by Rule
                  16b-3 under the Exchange Act.  Award  Agreements for Awards to
                  Reporting   Persons   must  also   comply   with  any   future
                  restrictions imposed by such Rule 16b-3.

                  (j)  Service  Periods.  At the time of  granting  Awards,  the
            Committee may specify, by resolution or in the Award Agreement,  the
            period or periods of service  performed  or to be  performed  by the
            Participant in connection with the grant of the Award.

                                    Article 7
                                     OPTIONS

      7.1 TYPES OF OPTIONS. Options granted under the Plan may be in the form of
Incentive Stock Options or Nonqualified Options (including Deferred Compensation
Options  and Annual  Director  Options).  The grant of each Option and the Award
Agreement governing each Option will identify the Option as an ISO or an NQO. In
the event the Code is amended to provide for tax-favored  forms of stock options
other than or in addition to Incentive  Stock  Options,  the Committee may grant
Options under the Plan meeting the requirements of such forms of options.

      7.2 GENERAL.  All Options will be subject to the terms and  conditions set
forth in Article 6 and this Article 7 and Award Agreements governing Options may
contain such additional terms and conditions,  not inconsistent with the express
provisions of the Plan, as the Committee  deems  desirable;  provided,  however,
that California Options will be governed by the California Plan.

      7.3 OPTION PRICE.  Each Award  Agreement for Options will state the option



exercise price per Share of Common Stock purchasable under the Option, which may
not be less than:

            (a) $.01 per share in the case of a Deferred Compensation Option;

            (b) 75  percent of the Fair  Market  Value of a Share on the date of
      grant for all other Nonqualified Options (except Annual Director Options);
      or

            (c) 100 percent of the Fair  Market  Value of a Share on the date of
      grant for all Incentive Stock Options.

      7.4 OPTION TERM. The Award Agreement for each Option will specify the term
of each Option,  which may be unlimited  or may have a specified  period  during
which the Option may be exercised, as determined by the Committee.

      7.5 TIME OF EXERCISE. The Award Agreement for each Option will specify, as
determined by the Committee:

            (a) The  time or times  when  the  Option  becomes  exercisable  and
      whether the Option  becomes  exercisable  in full or in graduated  amounts
      based on: (i)  continuation of employment  over a period  specified in the
      Award  Agreement,  (ii)  satisfaction  of  performance  goals or  criteria
      specified in the Award  Agreement,  or (iii) a combination of continuation
      of employment and satisfaction of performance goals or criteria;
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            (b) Such other terms,  conditions,  and  restrictions as to when the
      Option may be exercised as determined by the Committee; and

            (c) The extent, if any, to which the Option will remain  exercisable
      after the Participant ceases to be an employee, Consultant, or director of
      Corporation or a Subsidiary.

An Award  Agreement  for an Option  may,  in the  discretion  of the  Committee,
provide whether, and to what extent, the time when an Option becomes exercisable
may  be  accelerated  or  otherwise  modified  (i) in the  event  of the  death,
Disability,  or Retirement of the Participant,  or (ii) upon the occurrence of a
change  in  control  of  Corporation.  The  Committee  may,  at any  time in its
discretion, accelerate the time when all or any portion of an outstanding Option
becomes exercisable.

      7.6 SPECIAL RULES FOR INCENTIVE  STOCK  OPTIONS.  In the case of an Option
designated as an Incentive  Stock Option,  the terms of the Option and the Award
Agreement will conform with the statutory and regulatory  requirements specified
pursuant  to  Section  422 of the  Code,  as in  effect  on the date such ISO is
granted.  ISOs may be granted only to employees of  Corporation or a Subsidiary.
ISOs may not be  granted  under  the Plan  after ten  years  following  the date
specified in Section 4.1, unless the ten-year limitation of Section 422(b)(2) of
the Code is removed or extended.

      7.7 RESTRICTED  SHARES.  In the  discretion of the  Committee,  the Shares
issuable upon  exercise of an Option may be Restricted  Shares if so provided in
the Award Agreement for the Option.

      7.8 DEFERRED  COMPENSATION  OPTIONS. The Committee may, in its discretion,
grant Deferred  Compensation  Options with an option price less than Fair Market
Value to provide a means for deferral to future dates of compensation  otherwise
payable to a  Participant.  The option price will be determined by the Committee
subject to Section 7.3(a)of the Plan. The number of Shares subject to a Deferred
Compensation Option will be determined by the Committee,  in its discretion,  by
dividing the amount of compensation to be deferred by the difference between the
Fair  Market  Value of a Share on the date of grant and the option  price of the
Deferred  Compensation  Option.  Amounts of compensation  deferred with Deferred
Compensation  Options may include amounts payable under Awards granted under the
Plan or under any other  compensation  program or  arrangement of Corporation as
permitted  by the  Committee.  The  Committee  may grant  Deferred  Compensation
Options only if it reasonably determines that the recipient of such an Option is
not likely to be deemed to be in constructive receipt for income tax purposes of
the income being deferred.

      7.9 RELOAD OPTIONS.  The Committee,  in its discretion,  may provide in an
Award  Agreement  for an Option that in the event all or a portion of the Option
is  exercised  by  the  Participant  using  previously   acquired  Shares,   the
Participant  will  automatically  be granted  (subject to the available  pool of
Shares  subject to grants of Awards as  specified  in Section 4.2 of the Plan) a
replacement  Option  (with an option  price equal to the Fair Market  Value of a
Share on the date of such exercise) for a number of Shares equal to (or equal to
a portion of) the number of shares surrendered upon exercise of the Option. Such
reload  Option  features  may be  subject to such  terms and  conditions  as the
Committee  determines,  including,  without  limitation,  a  condition  that the
Participant retain the Shares issued upon exercise of the Option for a specified
period of time.



      7.10  LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF SHARES  SUBJECT TO OPTIONS.  In no event may
Options for more than 200,000 Shares be granted to any individual under the Plan
during any calendar year.

                                    Article 8
                            STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

      8.1  GENERAL.  Stock  Appreciation  Rights  are  subject  to the terms and
conditions  set  forth in  Article 6 and this  Article  8 and  Award  Agreements
governing  Stock  Appreciation  Rights may  contain  such  additional  terms and
conditions,  not  inconsistent  with  the  express  terms  of the  Plan,  as the
Committee deems desirable.
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      8.2 NATURE OF STOCK  APPRECIATION  RIGHT. A Stock Appreciation Right is an
Award  entitling a Participant  to receive an amount equal to the excess (or, if
the Committee  determines at the time of grant,  a portion of the excess) of the
Fair Market  Value of a Share of Common Stock on the date of exercise of the SAR
over  the  base  price,  as  described  below,  on the date of grant of the SAR,
multiplied  by the  number  of  Shares  with  respect  to which the SAR is being
exercised.  The base  price will be  designated  by the  Committee  in the Award
Agreement  for the SAR and may be the Fair Market  Value of a Share on the grant
date of the SAR or such other higher or lower price as the Committee determines.

      8.3 EXERCISE. A Stock Appreciation Right may be exercised by a Participant
in accordance  with procedures  established by the Committee.  The Committee may
also provide that a SAR will be automatically exercised on one or more specified
dates or upon the satisfaction of one or more specified conditions.  In the case
of SARs  granted to Reporting  Persons,  exercise of the SARs will be limited by
the Committee to the extent required to comply with the applicable  requirements
of Rule 16b-3 under the Exchange Act.

      8.4 FORM OF PAYMENT.  Payment upon exercise of a Stock  Appreciation Right
may be made in cash,  in  installments,  in Shares,  by  issuance  of a Deferred
Compensation  Option,  or in any  combination of the foregoing,  or in any other
form as the Committee may determine.

      8.5  LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF STOCK  APPRECIATION  RIGHTS.  In no event may
more than 200,000 Stock  Appreciation  Rights be granted to any individual under
the Plan during any calendar year.

                                   Article 9
                                RESTRICTED AWARDS

      9.1 TYPES OF RESTRICTED  AWARDS.  Restricted Awards granted under the Plan
may be in the form of either Restricted Shares or Restricted Units.

            (a)  RESTRICTED  SHARES.  A  Restricted  Share is an Award of Shares
      transferred  to a Participant  subject to such terms and conditions as the
      Committee deems appropriate,  including, without limitation,  restrictions
      on the sale, assignment, transfer, or other disposition of such Restricted
      Shares and may include a  requirement  that the  Participant  forfeit such
      Restricted  Shares back to Corporation  upon  termination of Participant's
      employment  (or service as a  Non-Employee  Board  Director,  Non-Employee
      Subsidiary  Director,  or  Consultant)  for  specified  reasons  within  a
      specified  period of time or upon  other  conditions,  as set forth in the
      Award Agreement for such Restricted Shares.  Each Participant  receiving a
      Restricted  Share  will be issued a stock  certificate  in respect of such
      Shares,  registered  in the name of such  Participant,  and will execute a
      stock  power  in  blank  with  respect  to the  Shares  evidenced  by such
      certificate.  The certificate  evidencing  such Restricted  Shares and the
      stock power will be held in custody by Corporation  until the Restrictions
      have lapsed.

            (b) RESTRICTED  UNITS. A Restricted  Unit is an Award of units (with
      each unit having a value equivalent to one Share) granted to a Participant
      subject to such terms and conditions as the Committee  deems  appropriate,
      and may include a requirement that the Participant forfeit such Restricted
      Units  upon  termination  of  Participant's  employment  (or  service as a
      Non-Employee  Board  Director,   Non-Employee   Subsidiary  Director,   or
      Consultant)  for specified  reasons  within a specified  period of time or
      upon  other  conditions,  as set  forth in the  Award  Agreement  for such
      Restricted Units.

      9.2 GENERAL.  Restricted Awards are subject to the terms and conditions of
Article 6 and this Article 9 and Award Agreements  governing  Restricted  Awards
may contain such additional  terms and  conditions,  not  inconsistent  with the
express provisions of the Plan, as the Committee deems desirable.
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      9.3  RESTRICTION  PERIOD.  Award  Agreements  for  Restricted  Awards will
provide that Restricted Awards, and the Shares subject to Restricted Awards, may
not be transferred,  and may provide that, in order for a Participant to Vest in
such Restricted Awards, the Participant must remain in the employment (or remain
as  a  Non-Employee  Board  Director,   Non-Employee   Subsidiary  Director,  or
Consultant) of Corporation  or its  Subsidiaries,  subject to relief for reasons
specified in the Award Agreement,  for a period  commencing on the grant date of
the Award and ending on such later date or dates as the  Committee may designate
at the time of the Award (the  "Restriction  Period").  During  the  Restriction
Period,  a Participant may not sell,  assign,  transfer,  pledge,  encumber,  or
otherwise  dispose of Shares  received  under or governed by a Restricted  Award
grant.  The  Committee,  in its sole  discretion,  may  provide for the lapse of
restrictions in installments  during the Restriction  Period. Upon expiration of
the  applicable   Restriction  Period  (or  lapse  of  Restrictions  during  the
Restriction Period where the Restrictions lapse in installments) the Participant
will be entitled to settlement of the Restricted  Award or portion  thereof,  as
the case may be. Although Restricted Awards will usually Vest based on continued
employment (or service as a Non-Employee Board Director, Non-Employee Subsidiary
Director,  or Consultant) and  Performance  Awards under Article 10 will usually
Vest based on attainment of Performance Goals, the Committee, in its discretion,
may condition Vesting of Restricted Awards on attainment of Performance Goals as
well as  continued  employment  (or service as a  Non-Employee  Board  Director,
Non-Employee Subsidiary Director, or Consultant).  In such case, the Restriction
Period for such a Restricted Award must include the period prior to satisfaction
of the Performance Goals.

      9.4 FORFEITURE.  If a Participant ceases to be an employee (or Consultant,
Non-Employee Board Director, or Non-Employee Subsidiary Director) of Corporation
or a Subsidiary during the Restriction  Period for any reason other than reasons
which may be  specified in an Award  Agreement  (such as death,  Disability,  or
Retirement)  the Award  Agreement  may require  that all  non-Vested  Restricted
Awards  previously  granted to the  Participant  be  forfeited  and  returned to
Corporation.

      9.5 SETTLEMENT OF RESTRICTED AWARDS.

            (a) RESTRICTED SHARES. Upon Vesting of a Restricted Share Award, the
      legend on such Shares will be removed,  the Participant's stock power will
      be  returned  and the  Shares  will no longer be  Restricted  Shares.  The
      Committee may also, in its discretion, permit a Participant to receive, in
      lieu of unrestricted  Shares at the conclusion of the Restriction  Period,
      payment  in  cash,  in   installments,   or  by  issuance  of  a  Deferred
      Compensation  Option  equal to the  Fair  Market  Value of the  Restricted
      Shares as of the date the Restrictions lapse.

            (b)  RESTRICTED  UNITS.  Upon Vesting of a Restricted  Unit Award, a
      Participant  is entitled to receive  payment  for  Restricted  Units in an
      amount equal to the aggregate  Fair Market Value of the Shares  covered by
      such  Restricted  Units at the  expiration of the  Applicable  Restriction
      Period. Payment in settlement of a Restricted Unit will be made as soon as
      practicable following the conclusion of the applicable  Restriction Period
      in cash,  in  installments,  in Shares  equal to the number of  Restricted
      Units,  by issuance  of a Deferred  Compensation  Option,  or in any other
      manner  or  combination  of such  methods  as the  Committee,  in its sole
      discretion, determines.

      9.6  RIGHTS  AS  A  SHAREHOLDER.   A  Participant  has,  with  respect  to
unforfeited  Shares received under a grant of Restricted  Shares, all the rights
of a shareholder of Corporation, including the right to vote the shares, and the
right to receive any cash  dividends.  Stock  dividends  issued with  respect to
Restricted  Shares will be treated as additional  Shares covered by the grant of
Restricted Shares and will be subject to the same Restrictions.
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                                   Article 10
                               PERFORMANCE AWARDS

      10.1 GENERAL.  Performance  Awards are subject to the terms and conditions
set  forth in  Article 6 and this  Article  10 and  Award  Agreements  governing
Performance  Awards may contain such other terms and conditions not inconsistent
with the express provisions of the Plan, as the Committee deems desirable.

      10.2 NATURE OF  PERFORMANCE  AWARDS.  A  Performance  Award is an Award of
units  (with each unit  having a value  equivalent  to one  Share)  granted to a
Participant  subject  to  such  terms  and  conditions  as the  Committee  deems
appropriate, including, without limitation, the requirement that the Participant
forfeit  such  Performance  Award or a portion  thereof  in the event  specified
performance criteria are not met within a designated period of time.

      10.3 PERFORMANCE  CYCLES.  For each Performance  Award, the Committee will
designate a performance  period (the "Performance  Cycle") with a duration to be
determined by the Committee in its discretion within which specified Performance



Goals are to be attained.  There may be several  Performance Cycles in existence
at any one time and the  duration  of  Performance  Cycles may differ  from each
other.

      10.4 PERFORMANCE GOALS. The Committee will establish Performance Goals for
each  Performance  Cycle on the basis of such  criteria and to  accomplish  such
objectives as the Committee may from time to time select.  Performance Goals may
be based on (i)  performance  criteria  for  Corporation,  a  Subsidiary,  or an
operating  group,  (ii) a  Participant's  individual  performance,  or  (iii)  a
combination  of both.  Performance  Goals may include  objective and  subjective
criteria. During any Performance Cycle, the Committee may adjust the Performance
Goals for such Performance Cycle as it deems equitable in recognition of unusual
or nonrecurring events affecting Corporation,  changes in applicable tax laws or
accounting principles, or such other factors as the Committee may determine.

      10.5  DETERMINATION OF AWARDS.  As soon as practicable  after the end of a
Performance  Cycle, the Committee will determine the extent to which Performance
Awards  have  been  earned  on the  basis  of  performance  in  relation  to the
established Performance Goals.

      10.6 TIMING AND FORM OF PAYMENT.  Settlement of earned  Performance Awards
will be made to the  Participant as soon as practicable  after the expiration of
the Performance Cycle and the Committee's  determination  under Section 10.5, in
the form of cash,  installments,  Shares,  Deferred Compensation Options, or any
combination of the foregoing or in any other form as the Committee determines.

                                   ARTICLE 11
                    OTHER STOCK-BASED AND COMBINATION AWARDS

      11.1 OTHER STOCK-BASED  AWARDS. The Committee may grant other Awards under
the Plan  pursuant  to which  Shares  are or may in the future be  acquired,  or
Awards  denominated in or measured by Share equivalent  units,  including Awards
valued using measures other than the market value of Shares.  Other  Stock-Based
Awards are not  restricted  to any specific  form or structure  and may include,
without limitation, Share purchase warrants, other rights to acquire Shares, and
securities  convertible  into or redeemable for Shares.  Such Other  Stock-Based
Awards may be granted either alone, in addition to, or in tandem with, any other
type of Award granted under the Plan.

      11.2  COMBINATION  AWARDS.  The  Committee may also grant Awards under the
Plan in tandem or combination with other Awards or in exchange of Awards,  or in
tandem or combination  with, or as  alternatives  to, grants or rights under any
other employee plan of Corporation,  including the plan of any acquired  entity.
No action  authorized  by this  section  will reduce the amount of any  existing
benefits or change the terms and conditions  thereof  without the  Participant's
consent.

                                       14

                                   ARTICLE 12
                               DEFERRAL ELECTIONS

      The Committee  may permit a  Participant  to elect to defer receipt of the
payment of cash or the  delivery of Shares that would  otherwise  be due to such
Participant  by virtue of the  exercise,  earn out,  or Vesting of an Award made
under the Plan. If any such election is permitted,  the Committee will establish
rules and procedures for such payment deferrals,  including, but not limited to:
(a) payment or  crediting  of  reasonable  interest or other  growth or earnings
factor on such deferred  amounts  credited in cash, (b) the payment or crediting
of dividend  equivalents  in respect of deferrals  credited in Share  equivalent
units, or (c) granting of Deferred Compensation Options.

                                   ARTICLE 13
                              DIVIDEND EQUIVALENTS

      Any  Awards  may,  at the  discretion  of  the  Committee,  earn  dividend
equivalents.  In respect of any such Award  which is  outstanding  on a dividend
record date for Common  Stock,  the  Participant  may be credited with an amount
equal to the amount of cash or stock  dividends that would have been paid on the
Shares  covered  by  such  Award,  had  such  covered  Shares  been  issued  and
outstanding  on such dividend  record date.  The Committee  will  establish such
rules and procedures governing the crediting of dividend equivalents,  including
the  timing,  form of  payment,  and  payment  contingencies  of  such  dividend
equivalents, as it deems appropriate or necessary.

                                   ARTICLE 14
                             Annual DIRECTOR Options

      14.1  GENERAL.  All  Non-Employee  Board  Directors  will  receive  Annual
Director Options pursuant to this Article 14.

      14.2 ELIGIBILITY.  The persons eligible to receive Awards pursuant to this



Article 14 are all Non-Employee Board Directors of Corporation.

      14.3  DEFINITIONS.  For purposes of this Article 14, "Annual Meeting Date"
means the date of Corporation's regular annual meeting of shareholders.

      14.4 ANNUAL DIRECTOR OPTIONS.

            (a) GRANT OF ANNUAL  DIRECTOR  OPTIONS.  As of each  Annual  Meeting
      Date, each  Non-Employee  Board Director whose term begins on or continues
      after that Annual  Meeting  Date will be granted  automatically  an Annual
      Director Option to purchase 1,000 Shares.

            (b) OPTION PRICE. The option exercise price for each Annual Director
      Option will be equal to the Fair Market  Value of a Share as of the Annual
      Meeting Date.

            (c) TERMS OF ANNUAL  DIRECTOR  OPTIONS.  Each Annual Director Option
      will  have  the  terms  and  conditions  specified  in the  form of  Award
      Agreement attached to this Plan as Exhibit B; provided,  however,  that if
      such  Option is a  California  Option,  it will be issued  pursuant to the
      California Plan.

                                   ARTICLE 15
                ADJUSTMENTS UPON CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION, ETC.

      15.1 PLAN DOES NOT RESTRICT CORPORATION. The existence of the Plan and the
Awards  granted  under the Plan will not affect or restrict in any way the right
or power of the Board or the  shareholders  of  Corporation to make or authorize
any   adjustment,   recapitalization,   reorganization,   or  other   change  in
Corporation's capital structure or its business,  any merger or consolidation of
the Corporation,  any issue of bonds, debentures,  preferred or prior preference
stocks ahead of or affecting
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Corporation's   capital  stock  or  the  rights  thereof,   the  dissolution  or
liquidation  of  Corporation  or any sale or  transfer of all or any part of its
assets or business, or any other corporate act or proceeding.

      15.2  ADJUSTMENTS  BY  THE  COMMITTEE.  In the  event  of  any  change  in
capitalization  affecting  the  Common  Stock  of  Corporation,  such as a stock
dividend,  stock  split,  recapitalization,   merger,  consolidation,  split-up,
combination or exchange of shares or other form of reorganization,  or any other
change affecting the Common Stock, such  proportionate  adjustments,  if any, as
the  Committee,  in its sole  discretion,  may deem  appropriate to reflect such
change,  will be made with respect to the  aggregate  number of Shares for which
Awards in respect  thereof may be granted under the Plan,  the maximum number of
Shares  which may be sold or  awarded to any  Participant,  the number of Shares
covered by each  outstanding  Award,  and the base price or  purchase  price per
Share in  respect  of  outstanding  Awards.  The  Committee  may also  make such
adjustments in the number of Shares covered by, and price or other value of, any
outstanding Awards in the event of a spin-off or other distribution  (other than
normal cash dividends), of Corporation assets to shareholders.

                                   ARTICLE 16
                            AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION

      The Board may amend,  suspend, or terminate the Plan or any portion of the
Plan at any time,  provided  that no amendment  may be made without  shareholder
approval if such approval is required by applicable law or the  requirements  of
an applicable stock exchange or registered securities association.

                                   ARTICLE 17
                                  MISCELLANEOUS

      17.1  TAX  WITHHOLDING.  Corporation  has the  right  to  deduct  from any
settlement  of any Award under the Plan,  including  the  delivery or Vesting of
Shares or Awards, any federal, state, or local taxes of any kind required by law
to be withheld with respect to such payments or to take such other action as may
be necessary in the opinion of  Corporation to satisfy all  obligations  for the
payment of such taxes.  The recipient of any payment or  distribution  under the
Plan has the obligation to make arrangements satisfactory to Corporation for the
satisfaction of any such tax withholding  obligations.  Corporation  will not be
required  to make any such  payment  or  distribution  under the Plan until such
obligations are satisfied.

      17.2 UNFUNDED PLAN. The Plan will be unfunded and Corporation  will not be
required to segregate any assets that may at any time be  represented  by Awards
under the Plan.  Any liability of  Corporation to any person with respect to any
Award under the Plan will be based solely upon any contractual  obligations that
may be effected  pursuant to the Plan. No such obligation of Corporation will be
deemed to be secured by any pledge of, or other  encumbrance on, any property of
Corporation.

      17.3  PAYMENTS  TO  TRUST.  The  Committee  is  authorized  to cause to be



established  a trust  agreement  or  several  trust  agreements  whereunder  the
Committee may make payments of amounts due or to become due to  Participants  in
the Plan.

      17.4 ANNULMENT OF AWARDS.  Any Award  Agreement may provide that the grant
of an  Award  payable  in cash is  revocable  until  cash is paid in  settlement
thereof  or that  grant of an Award  payable  in Shares is  revocable  until the
Participant  becomes entitled to the certificate in settlement  thereof.  In the
event the employment (or service as a Non-Employee Board Director,  Non-Employee
Subsidiary Director, or Consultant) of a Participant is terminated for cause (as
defined below),  any Award which is revocable will be annulled as of the date of
such  termination for cause. For the purpose of this Section 17.4, the term "for
cause" has the meaning set forth in the Participant's  employment agreement,  if
any, or  otherwise  means any  discharge  (or  removal) for material or flagrant
violation of

the policies and procedures of  Corporation or for other  performance or conduct
which  is  materially  detrimental  to the best  interests  of  Corporation,  as
determined by the Committee.

      17.5 ENGAGING IN COMPETITION  WITH  CORPORATION.  Any Award  Agreement may
provide  that,  if  a  Participant   terminates  employment  (or  service  as  a
Non-Employee Board Director,  Non-Employee  Subsidiary Director,  or Consultant)
with Corporation or a Subsidiary for any reason whatsoever,  and within a period
of time (as  specified in the Award  Agreement)  after the date thereof  accepts
employment  with any competitor of (or otherwise  engages in  competition  with)
Corporation, the Committee, in its sole discretion, may require such Participant
to return to  Corporation  the  economic  value of any Award that is realized or
obtained  (measured  at the  date of  exercise,  Vesting,  or  payment)  by such
Participant  at any time  during  the period  beginning  on the date that is six
months prior to the date of such  Participant's  termination  of employment  (or
service as a Non-Employee Board Director,  Non-Employee  Subsidiary Director, or
Consultant) with Corporation.

      17.6 OTHER  CORPORATION  BENEFIT AND COMPENSATION  PROGRAMS.  Payments and
other  benefits  received by a  Participant  under an Award made pursuant to the
Plan  are  not  to be  deemed  a  part  of a  Participant's  regular,  recurring
compensation  for purposes of the termination  indemnity or severance pay law of
any state or  country  and will not be  included  in, or have any effect on, the
determination  of  benefits  under any other  employee  benefit  plan or similar
arrangement provided by Corporation or a Subsidiary unless expressly so provided
by such other plan or  arrangements,  or except  where the  Committee  expressly
determines that an Award or portion of an Award should be included to accurately
reflect  competitive  compensation  practices or to recognize  that an Award has
been made in lieu of a portion of cash  compensation.  Awards under the Plan may
be made in combination  with or in tandem with, or as  alternatives  to, grants,
awards,   or  payments  under  any  other   Corporation  or  Subsidiary   plans,
arrangements,  or  programs.  The  Plan  notwithstanding,   Corporation  or  any
Subsidiary   may  adopt  such  other   compensation   programs  and   additional
compensation  arrangements as it deems necessary to attract,  retain, and reward
employees and directors for their service with Corporation and its Subsidiaries.

      17.7 SECURITIES LAW  RESTRICTIONS.  No Shares may be issued under the Plan
unless  counsel for  Corporation  is  satisfied  that such  issuance  will be in
compliance with applicable  federal and state securities laws.  Certificates for
Shares delivered under the Plan may be subject to such stop-transfer  orders and
other  restrictions  as the  Committee  may  deem  advisable  under  the  rules,
regulations,  and other requirements of the Securities and Exchange  Commission,
any stock exchange or registered  securities  association  upon which the Common
Stock is then listed or quoted,  and any applicable  federal or state securities
laws.  The  Committee  may  cause a  legend  or  legends  to be put on any  such
certificates to make appropriate reference to such restrictions.

      17.8  GOVERNING  LAW.  Except with  respect to  references  to the Code or
federal  securities  laws,  the Plan and all actions  taken  thereunder  will be
governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the state of Maryland.

                                   ARTICLE 18
                              SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL

      The  adoption  of the Plan  and the  grant of  Awards  under  the Plan are
expressly  subject to the  approval  of the Plan by  Corporation's  shareholders
holding a majority of Corporation's outstanding Shares.
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                                                                       Exhibit A
                         BARRETT BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
                             2003 STOCK OPTION PLAN
                            For California Residents



                                   ARTICLE 1
                            ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE

      Barrett Business Services,  Inc.  ("Corporation")  hereby establishes this
2003 Stock Option Plan for California  residents (the  "California  Plan").  The
purpose of the  California  Plan is to promote  and  advance  the  interests  of
Corporation and its shareholders by enabling Corporation to attract, retain, and
reward key employees,  directors, and outside consultants of Corporation and its
subsidiaries  who  reside in the state of  California.  It is also  intended  to
strengthen the mutuality of interests  between such  employees,  directors,  and
consultants and Corporation's  shareholders.  The California Plan is designed to
serve these purposes by offering stock options,  thereby providing a proprietary
interest in pursuing the long-term growth, profitability,  and financial success
of Corporation. In addition to the foregoing, the California Plan is designed to
comply with  regulations  under  California law applicable to the grant of stock
options.

      All options  under the  California  Plan will be governed by the terms and
conditions of this plan and a written Award Agreement containing such additional
terms and  conditions  as are  deemed  desirable  by the  Committee  and are not
inconsistent with the terms of the California Plan.

                                    ARTICLE 2
                                   DEFINITIONS

            2.1  Defined  Terms.  For  purposes  of  the  California  Plan,  the
following terms have the meanings set forth below:

            "ANNUAL  DIRECTOR  OPTIONS"  means Options  granted to  Non-Employee
      Board Directors pursuant to Article 6 of the California Plan.

            "AWARD AGREEMENT" means an agreement as described in Section 6.4.

            "BOARD" means the Board of Directors of Corporation.

            "CALIFORNIA  OPTION"  means  any  Option  granted  to  a  California
      resident.

            "CALIFORNIA  PLAN" means this Barrett Business  Services,  Inc. 2003
      Stock Option Plan For California Residents,  as set forth herein and as it
      may be amended from time to time.

            "CODE"  means the Internal  Revenue Code of 1986,  as amended and in
      effect  from  time  to  time,  together  with  rules,   regulations,   and
      interpretations promulgated thereunder. Where the context so requires, any
      reference to a  particular  Code section will be construed to refer to the
      successor provision to such Code section.

            "COMMITTEE" means the committee appointed by the Board to administer
      the California Plan as provided in Article 3.

            "COMMON STOCK" means the $.01 par value common stock of Corporation.

            "CONSULTANT" means any consultant or adviser to Corporation or a
      Subsidiary selected by the Committee, who is not an employee of
      Corporation or a Subsidiary.

            "DISABILITY" means the condition of being permanently "disabled"
      within the meaning of Section 22(e)(3) of the Code, namely being unable to
      engage in any substantial gainful activity by
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      reason of any medically  determinable  physical or mental impairment which
      can be  expected to result in death or which has lasted or can be expected
      to last for a continuous period of not less than 12 months.  However,  the
      Committee may change the foregoing definition of "Disability" or may adopt
      a different definition for purposes of specific Awards.

            "EXCHANGE ACT" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
      and in  effect  from time to time,  or any  successor  statute.  Where the
      context so requires, any reference to a particular section of the Exchange
      Act, or to any rule promulgated  under the Exchange Act, will be construed
      to refer to successor provisions to such section or rule.

            "FAIR MARKET VALUE"  means,  on any given day, the fair market value
      per share of the Common Stock determined as follows:

            (a) If the  Common  Stock is  traded  on an  established  securities
      exchange, the mean between the reported high and low sale prices of Common
      Stock as reported for such day by the  principal  exchange on which Common
      Stock is traded (as  determined by the  Committee) or, if Common Stock was
      not traded on such day, on the next  preceding  day on which  Common Stock



      was traded;

            (b) If trading  activity  in Common  Stock is reported on The Nasdaq
      Stock  Market,  the mean between the reported  high and low sale prices of
      Common Stock as reported for such day by Nasdaq or, if Common Stock trades
      were not reported on such day, on the next  preceding  day on which Common
      Stock trades were reported by Nasdaq;

            (c) If  trading  activity  in Common  Stock is  reported  on the OTC
      Bulletin  Board,  the mean between the bid price and asked price quote for
      such day as  reported on the OTC  Bulletin  Board or, if there are no such
      quotes for Common Stock for such day, on the next  preceding day for which
      bid and asked  price  quotes for Common  Stock  were  reported  on the OTC
      Bulletin Board; or

            (d) If there is no market for Common Stock or if trading  activities
      for Common Stock are not reported in one of the manners  described  above,
      the fair market value will be as determined by the Committee.

            "INCENTIVE  STOCK OPTION" or "ISO" means any Option granted pursuant
      to the  California  Plan  that  is  intended  to be  and  is  specifically
      designated in its Award  Agreement as an "incentive  stock option"  within
      the meaning of Section 422 of the Code.

            "NON-EMPLOYEE  DIRECTOR" means a member of the Board or the board of
      directors of a Subsidiary who is not an employee of either  Corporation or
      a Subsidiary.

            "NON-EMPLOYEE BOARD DIRECTOR" means a Non-Employee Director who is a
      member of the Board.

            "NON-EMPLOYEE SUBSIDIARY DIRECTOR" means a Non-Employee Director who
      is a member of the board of directors of a Subsidiary  and who is not also
      a member of the Board.

            "NONQUALIFIED  OPTION"  or  "NQO"  means  any  Option,  including  a
      Deferred Compensation Option, granted pursuant to the California Plan that
      is not an Incentive Stock Option.

            "OPTION" means an ISO, an NQO, a Deferred Compensation Option, or an
      Annual Director Option.

            "PARTICIPANT"  means an employee or a Consultant of Corporation or a
      Subsidiary or a Non-Employee  Director, who is granted an Option under the
      California Plan.

            "REPORTING  PERSON"  means  a  Participant  who  is  subject  to the
      reporting requirements of Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act.

                                       19

            "RETIREMENT" means:

            (a) For  Participants  who are  employees,  retirement  from  active
      employment with  Corporation  and its  Subsidiaries on or after age 65, or
      such earlier  retirement date as approved by the Committee for purposes of
      the California Plan;

            (b) For Participants who are Non-Employee Directors, retirement from
      the applicable board of directors after attaining the maximum age (if any)
      specified in the  articles of  incorporation  or bylaws of the  applicable
      corporation; or

            (c) For Participants who are Consultants,  termination of service as
      a Consultant  after  attaining a retirement age specified by the Committee
      in the Award Agreement for an Option to such Consultant.

            However,  the  Committee  may change  the  foregoing  definition  of
      "Retirement" or may adopt a different  definition for purposes of specific
      Option grants.

            "SHARE" means a share of Common Stock.

            "SUBSIDIARY" means a "subsidiary corporation" of Corporation, within
      the meaning of Section 425 of the Code,  namely any  corporation  in which
      Corporation  directly  or  indirectly  controls  50 percent or more of the
      total combined voting power of all classes of stock having voting power.

            "VEST,"  "VESTING" or "VESTED" means to be or to become  immediately
      and fully exercisable.

            2.2 GENDER AND  NUMBER.  Except  where  otherwise  indicated  by the
context,  any masculine or feminine terminology used in the California Plan also
includes the opposite  gender;  and the definition of any term in Section 2.1 in
the singular also includes the plural, and vice versa.



                                   ARTICLE 3
                             ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

            3.1 GENERAL. The California Plan will be administered by a Committee
composed as described in Section 3.2.

            3.2 COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE. The Committee will be appointed by
the Board and will consist of not less than a sufficient  number of Non-Employee
Directors so as to qualify the Committee to administer  the  California  Plan as
contemplated  by  Section  162(m)(4)(C)  of the Code and Rule  16b-3  under  the
Exchange  Act.  The Board  may from time to time  remove  members  from,  or add
members to, the Committee.  Vacancies on the Committee,  however caused, will be
filled by the Board.  In the event  that the  Committee  ceases to  satisfy  the
requirements of Section  162(m)(4)(C) or Rule 16b-3, the Board will reconstitute
the Committee as necessary to satisfy such requirements.

            3.3  AUTHORITY OF THE  COMMITTEE.  The  Committee has full power and
authority  (subject  to such orders or  resolutions  as may be issued or adopted
from time to time by the Board) to administer  the  California  Plan in its sole
discretion, including the authority to:

            (a)  Construe  and  interpret  the  California  Plan  and any  Award
      Agreement;

            (b) Promulgate,  amend, and rescind rules and procedures relating to
      the implementation of the California Plan;

            (c) Select the employees,  Non-Employee  Directors,  and Consultants
      who will be granted Options;

            (d)  Determine the number of Shares to be subject to each Option and
      the exercise price; and
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            (e) Determine all the terms and conditions of all Award  Agreements,
      consistent with the requirements of the California Plan.

            Decisions  of the  Committee,  or any  delegate as  permitted by the
      California   Plan,  will  be  final,   conclusive,   and  binding  on  all
      Participants.

            3.4  ACTION BY THE  COMMITTEE.  A  majority  of the  members  of the
Committee constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business.  Action approved
by a  majority  of the  members  present  at any  meeting  at which a quorum  is
present,  or action in writing by all of the members of the  Committee,  will be
the valid acts of the Committee. 3.5 Delegation.  Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the Committee may delegate to one or more officers of Corporation  the authority
to  determine  the  recipients,   amounts,  and  terms  of  Options  granted  to
Participants who are not Reporting Persons.

            3.6 LIABILITY OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS.  No member of the Committee will
be liable for any action or determination made in good faith with respect to the
California Plan, any Option grant, or any Participant.

            3.7  COSTS  OF   CALIFORNIA   PLAN.   The  costs  and   expenses  of
administering the California Plan will be borne by Corporation.

            3.8 DURATION OF THE CALIFORNIA PLAN. The California Plan will remain
in effect until the earlier of (i) the date  Options have been granted  covering
all the available  Shares under the California  Plan, (ii) the date which is ten
years  from the date the plan is  adopted  or the date the plan is  approved  by
security holders,  whichever is earlier, or (iii) the date the plan is otherwise
terminated  by the Board.  Termination  of the  California  Plan will not affect
outstanding Options.

            3.9 SHARES SUBJECT TO THE  CALIFORNIA  PLAN. The shares which may be
made  subject  to  Options  under the  California  Plan will be Shares of Common
Stock,  which may be either authorized and unissued Shares or reacquired Shares.
No  fractional  Shares  will be issued  under the  California  Plan.  Subject to
adjustment  pursuant  to Section  8.8,  the  maximum  number of Shares for which
Options may be granted under the  California  Plan is 100,000.  If Options under
the  California  Plan are canceled or expire for any reason prior to having been
fully  exercised by a Participant or are settled in cash in lieu of Shares,  all
Shares  covered by such Options will be made  available for future Options under
the California Plan.  Notwithstanding  the foregoing,  at no time will the total
number of Shares issuable upon exercise of all outstanding Options granted under
this California Plan or Corporation's  2003 Stock Incentive Plan,  together with
the  total  number of  Shares  granted  under  any  other  stock  option,  stock
incentive,  stock bonus or similar plan or agreement of  Corporation,  exceed 30
percent of the then outstanding Shares of Corporation.

            3.10  INFORMATION  TO  EMPLOYEES.  Each  recipient of an Option will



receive a copy of annual financial  statements of Corporation  within 90 days of
the close of the Corporation's fiscal year unless such Participant's duties with
Corporation  assure that he or she has access to such  information or equivalent
information.

                                    ARTICLE 4
                                   ELIGIBILITY

            4.1 EMPLOYEES,  CONSULTANTS,  AND NON-EMPLOYEE SUBSIDIARY DIRECTORS.
Officers and other key employees of Corporation and its Subsidiaries  (including
employees  who  may  also  be  directors  of   Corporation   or  a  Subsidiary),
Consultants,  and  Non-Employee  Subsidiary  Directors  who, in the  Committee's
judgment,  are or will be contributors  to the long-term  success of Corporation
are eligible to receive Options under the California Plan.
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            4.2 NON-EMPLOYEE  BOARD DIRECTORS.  All Non-Employee Board Directors
are eligible to receive  Annual  Director  Options  pursuant to Article 6 of the
California Plan and such other Options, if any, as the Committee determines from
time to time.

                                    ARTICLE 5
                                     OPTIONS

            5.1 OPTIONS. Options granted under the California Plan may be in the
form of  Incentive  Stock  Options or  Nonqualified  Options.  The grant of each
Option and the Award Agreement governing each Option will identify the Option as
an ISO or an NQO.  In the event the Code is amended to provide  for  tax-favored
forms of stock options other than or in addition to Incentive Stock Options, the
Committee may grant Options under the California  Plan meeting the  requirements
of such forms of options, provided such Options are otherwise in accordance with
California law.

            5.2 GENERAL. Options will be subject to the terms and conditions set
forth in this Article 4 and Article 5 and Award Agreements governing Options may
contain such additional terms and conditions,  not inconsistent with the express
provisions of the California Plan, as the Committee deems desirable.

            5.3 OPTION PRICE.  Each Award Agreement for a California Option will
provide for an option  exercise  price per Share  purchasable  under the Option,
which will not be less than:  (a) 85 percent of the Fair Market Value of a Share
on the date of grant for all  Nonqualified  Options,  or (b) 100  percent of the
Fair  Market  Value  of a Share on the date of  grant  for all  Incentive  Stock
Options or Annual Director Options;  provided,  however,  that the price will be
not less than 110 percent of the Fair  Market  Value of a Share if the Option is
granted to a person who owns Shares possessing more than 10 percent of the total
combined voting power of all classes of stock of Corporation.

            5.4 OPTION TERM. The Award Agreement for each California Option will
specify,  as determined by the Committee,  the term of the Option and the period
within which the option must be exercised, which may not exceed 120 months.

            5.5 TIME OF EXERCISE. The Award Agreement for each California Option
will specify, as determined by the Committee:

            (a) The time or times when the Option  will become  exercisable  and
      whether the Option will become exercisable in full or in graduated amounts
      based on continuation  of employment over a period  specified in the Award
      Agreement;  provided, however, that if an Option is granted to an employee
      who is not an officer or director of Corporation, that option must vest at
      a rate of at least 20  percent  per year over five years from the date the
      Option is granted;

            (b) Such other terms,  conditions,  and  restrictions  as to when an
      Option may be exercised consistent with the foregoing; and

            (c) The extent to which the Option will remain  exercisable  after a
      Participant  ceases  to  be  an  employee,   Consultant,  or  director  of
      Corporation or a Subsidiary,  provided that if a Participant is terminated
      other  than for  cause  (as  defined  by  applicable  law,  an  employment
      contract, or the Award Agreement),  the Option will remain exercisable (to
      the extent such Option is  exercisable on the date of  termination)  after
      the  Participant  ceases to be an  employee,  Consultant,  or  director of
      Corporation  or a Subsidiary for a period of: (1) at least six months from
      the date of termination if termination  was caused by death or Disability,
      or (2) at least 30 days from the date of termination  if  termination  was
      caused by other than death or Disability.

            The Committee  may, at any time in its  discretion,  accelerate  the
time  when  all or any  portion  of an  outstanding  California  Option  becomes
exercisable.



            5.6 SPECIAL  RULES FOR  INCENTIVE  STOCK  OPTIONS.  In the case of a
California  Option  designated as an Incentive  Stock  Option,  the terms of the
Option and the Award  Agreement  will conform with the
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statutory and regulatory  requirements  specified pursuant to Section 422 of the
Code, as in effect on the date such ISO is granted.  ISOs may be granted only to
employees of  Corporation  or a  Subsidiary.  ISOs may not be granted under this
California Plan after ten years following the adoption of this California Plan.

            5.7 RELOAD OPTIONS. The Committee, in its discretion, may provide in
an Award  Agreement for a California  Option that, in the event all or a portion
of the Option is exercised by the Participant using previously  acquired Shares,
the Participant will  automatically be granted (subject to the available pool of
Shares  subject to grants of California  Options) a replacement  Option (with an
option  price  equal  to the  Fair  Market  Value of a Share on the date of such
exercise)  for a number of Shares equal to (or equal to a portion of) the number
of Shares  surrendered upon exercise of the Option.  Such reload Option features
may be subject to such terms and conditions as the Committee  determines (and as
are  consistent  with the terms of this  California  Plan),  including,  without
limitation,  a  condition  that the  Participant  retain the Shares  issued upon
exercise of the Option for a specified period of time.

            5.8 LIMITATION ON NUMBER OF SHARES  SUBJECT TO OPTIONS.  In no event
may Options for more than 25,000 Shares be granted to any  individual  under the
California Plan during any calendar year.

                                   ARTICLE 6
                             ANNUAL DIRECTOR OPTIONS

            6.1 GENERAL.  Annual  Director  Options  will be granted  under this
Article 6.

            6.2  ELIGIBILITY.  The persons  eligible to receive Annual  Director
Options  pursuant to this  Article 6 are all  Non-Employee  Board  Directors  of
Corporation who reside in California.

            6.3  DEFINITIONS.  For purposes of this  Article 6, "Annual  Meeting
Date" means the date of Corporation's regular annual meeting of shareholders.

            6.4 Annual Director Options.

            (a) Grant of Annual  Director  Options.  As of each  Annual  Meeting
      Date, each  Non-Employee  Board Director whose term begins on or continues
      after that Annual  Meeting  Date will be granted  automatically  an Annual
      Director Option to purchase 1,000 Shares.

            (b) Option Price. The option exercise price for each Annual Director
      Option will be equal to the Fair Market  Value of a Share as of the Annual
      Meeting Date.

            (c)  Terms  of  Annual   Director   Options.   Except  as  otherwise
      specifically  provided in this Article 6, each Annual Director Option will
      be subject to the same terms and conditions as other Options granted under
      the California Plan.

                                   ARTICLE 7
                              ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

            7.1 NONUNIFORM DETERMINATIONS.  The Committee's determinations under
the California Plan or under one or more Award  Agreements,  including,  without
limitation,  (a) the selection of Participants,  (b) the type, form, amount, and
timing of grants, (c) the terms of specific Award Agreements,  and (d) elections
and determinations  made by the Committee with respect to exercise,  need not be
uniform and may be made by the Committee selectively among Participants, whether
or not Participants are similarly situated.

            7.2 AWARD  AGREEMENTS.  Each Option will be  evidenced  by a written
Award Agreement between  Corporation and the Participant.  Award Agreements may,
subject to the provisions of the California Plan, contain any provision approved
by the Committee.
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            7.3 PROVISIONS  GOVERNING ALL GRANTS.  All grants will be subject to
the following provisions:

            (a) RIGHTS AS SHAREHOLDERS. No Participant will have any rights of a
      shareholder  with respect to Shares subject to an Option until such Shares
      are issued in the name of the Participant.

            (b) EMPLOYMENT  RIGHTS.  Neither the adoption of the California Plan



      nor the  granting  of any  Option  will  confer on any person the right to
      continued  employment  with  Corporation or any Subsidiary or the right to
      remain as a director of or a Consultant to Corporation or any  Subsidiary,
      as the case may be,  nor will it  interfere  in any way with the  right of
      Corporation  or a Subsidiary to terminate  such person's  employment or to
      remove  such person as a  Consultant  or as a director at any time for any
      reason, with or without cause.

            (c) RESTRICTION ON TRANSFER.  Unless otherwise expressly provided in
      an individual Award Agreement,  each Option will not be transferable other
      than  by  will  or the  laws  of  descent  and  distribution  and  will be
      exercisable,   during  the  lifetime  of  the  Participant,  only  by  the
      Participant or, in the event the Participant becomes legally  incompetent,
      by the Participant's guardian or legal representative. Notwithstanding the
      foregoing,  any Option  may be  surrendered  to  Corporation  pursuant  to
      Section 7.36.5(g) in connection with the payment of the purchase or option
      price of  another  Option or the  payment  of the  Participant's  federal,
      state, or local tax withholding obligation with respect to the exercise or
      payment of another Option.

            (d) Change in Control. The Committee, in its discretion, may provide
      in any Award Agreement that:

                (i) In the event of a change in control of  Corporation  (as the
            Committee  may  define  such  term  in the  Award  Agreement),  each
            outstanding Option will become immediately Vested to the full extent
            not previously  Vested. Any such acceleration of Option Vesting must
            comply with applicable  regulatory  requirements and any Participant
            will be entitled to decline the accelerated Vesting of all or any of
            his or her Options,  if he or she determines that such  acceleration
            may result in adverse tax consequences to him or her; and

                (ii) In the event the Board approves a proposal for: (i) merger,
            exchange or consolidation in which  Corporation is not the resulting
            or surviving  corporation (or in which  Corporation is the resulting
            or  surviving  corporation  but  becomes  a  subsidiary  of  another
            corporation);  (ii) transfer of all or substantially  all the assets
            of  Corporation;  (iii) sale of 30  percent or more of the  combined
            voting  power  of  Corporation's  voting  securities;  or  (iv)  the
            dissolution or liquidation of Corporation  (each, a  "Transaction"),
            the Committee  will notify  Participants  in writing of the proposed
            Transaction  (the  "Proposal  Notice") at least 30 days prior to the
            effective  date of the proposed  Transaction.  The Committee may, in
            its sole discretion,  and to the extent possible under the structure
            of the  Transaction,  select one of the following  alternatives  for
            treating outstanding Options under the California Plan:

                    (1) The Committee may provide that outstanding  Options will
                be  converted  into or  replaced by Options for the stock of the
                surviving  or  acquiring  corporation  in the  Transaction.  The
                amount and type of securities  subject to and the exercise price
                of the  replacement  or converted  Options will be determined by
                the Committee and based on the exchange  ratio,  if any, used in
                determining shares of the surviving  corporation to be issued to
                holders of shares of Corporation.  If there is no exchange ratio
                in  the   Transaction,   the  Committee   will,  in  making  its
                determination,  take into  account  the  relative  values of the
                companies  involved in the Transaction and such other factors as
                the Committee  deems  relevant.  Such  replacement  or converted
                Options  will  continue to Vest over the period (and at the same
                rate) as the Options which the replacement or converted  Options
                replaced, unless determined otherwise by the Committee; or
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                    (2) The  Committee  may provide a 30-day period prior to the
                consummation  of the  Transaction  during which all  outstanding
                Options  will   tentatively   become  fully  Vested,   and  upon
                consummation   of  such   Transaction,   all   outstanding   and
                unexercised Options will immediately terminate. If the Committee
                elects  to  provide  such  30-day  period  for the  exercise  of
                Options,  the Proposal  Notice must so state.  Participants,  by
                written notice to  Corporation,  may exercise their Options and,
                in so exercising the Options,  may condition such exercise upon,
                and provide that such exercise will become effective immediately
                prior to, the  consummation of the  Transaction,  in which event
                Participants  need not make  payment for any Common  Stock to be
                purchased upon exercise of Options until five days after written
                notice by Corporation to  Participants  that the Transaction has
                been consummated (the "Transaction  Notice"). If the Transaction
                is  consummated,  each  Option,  to the  extent  not  previously
                exercised  prior to the  consummation of the  Transaction,  will
                terminate and cease being  exercisable  as of the effective date
                of such consummation.  If the Transaction is abandoned,  (1) all



                outstanding Options not exercised will continue to be Vested and
                exercisable,   to  the  extent  such  Options  were  Vested  and
                exercisable prior to the date of the Proposal Notice, and (2) to
                the  extent  that  any  Options  not  exercised  prior  to  such
                abandonment  have  become  Vested  and  exercisable   solely  by
                operation   of  this  Section   7.3(d)(ii),   such  Vesting  and
                exercisability  will be deemed  annulled,  and the  Vesting  and
                exercisability   provisions   otherwise   in   effect   will  be
                reinstituted, as of the date of such abandonment.

                    (3) The Committee may provide that outstanding  Options that
                are not  fully  Vested  will  become  fully  Vested  subject  to
                Corporation's  right  to pay  each  Participant  a  cash  amount
                (determined  by the Committee  and based on the amount,  if any,
                being received by Corporation's shareholders in the Transaction)
                in exchange for cancellation of the applicable Option.

      Unless the  Committee  specifically  provides  otherwise  in the change of
      control  provision  for a specific  Award  Agreement,  Options will become
      Vested as of a change in  control  date  only if, or to the  extent,  such
      acceleration  in  Vesting  of the  Options  does not  result in an "excess
      parachute payment" within the meaning of Section 280G(b) of the Code.

      The Committee, in its discretion, may include change in control provisions
      in some Award Agreements and not in others,  may include  different change
      in control  provisions  in  different  Award  Agreements,  and may include
      change in control provisions for some Options or some Participants and not
      for others.

            (e) Payment of Purchase Price and Withholding. The Committee, in its
      discretion,  may include in any Award Agreement a provision permitting the
      Participant  to  pay  the  option  price,   if  any,  for  Shares  or  the
      Participant's  federal,  state, or local tax  withholding  obligation with
      respect  to such  issuance  in  whole or in part by any one or more of the
      following;  provided,  however,  that the  availability of any one or more
      methods of payment  may be  suspended  from time to time if the  Committee
      determines  that the use of such  payment  method  would result in adverse
      financial accounting treatment for Corporation:

            (i) By delivering previously owned Shares;

            (ii) By surrendering other outstanding Vested Options;

            (iii) By  reducing  the number of Shares  issuable  pursuant  to the
      Option;

            (iv) Unless  specifically  prohibited by any  applicable  statute or
      rule, including,  without limitation, the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley
      Act of 2002,  by delivering  to  Corporation a promissory  note payable on
      such terms and over such period as the Committee may determine;
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            (v)  By  delivery  (in a  form  approved  by  the  Committee)  of an
      irrevocable  direction to a securities  broker acceptable to the Committee
      (subject to the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and any other
      applicable statute or rule):

                  (1) To sell Shares subject to the Option and to deliver all or
            a part of the sales  proceeds to  Corporation in payment of all or a
            part of the option price and taxes or withholding taxes attributable
            to the issuance; or

                  (2) To pledge  Shares  subject  to the Option to the broker as
            security  for a loan  and to  deliver  all  or a  part  of the  loan
            proceeds  to  Corporation  in payment of all or a part of the option
            price and taxes or withholding  taxes  attributable to the issuance;
            or

            (vi)  In any  combination  of the  foregoing  or in any  other  form
      approved by the Committee.

            Shares  withheld or  surrendered  as described  above will be valued
based on their  Fair  Market  Value on the date of the  transaction.  Any Shares
withheld or  surrendered  with respect to a Reporting  Person will be subject to
such additional conditions and limitations as the Committee may impose to comply
with the requirements of the Exchange Act.

                                   ARTICLE 8
                                  MISCELLANEOUS

            8.1  AMENDMENT AND  TERMINATION.  The Board may amend,  suspend,  or
terminate the California Plan or any portion of the California Plan at any time,
provided  that no  amendment  may be made without  shareholder  approval if such



approval is required by  applicable  law or the  requirements  of an  applicable
stock exchange or registered securities association.

            8.2 TAX  WITHHOLDING.  Corporation  has the right to deduct from any
settlement of any Option granted under the California  Plan any federal,  state,
or local taxes of any kind  required by law to be withheld or to take such other
action  as may be  necessary  in the  opinion  of  Corporation  to  satisfy  all
obligations for the payment of such taxes.  The recipient of an Option under the
California  Plan  has  the  obligation  to  make  arrangements  satisfactory  to
Corporation  for the  satisfaction  of any  such  tax  withholding  obligations.
Corporation will not be required to make any such payment or distribution  under
the California Plan until such obligations are satisfied.

            8.3  UNFUNDED  PLAN.  The  California  Plan  will  be  unfunded  and
Corporation will not be required to segregate any assets that may at any time be
represented by Options under the  California  Plan. Any liability of Corporation
to any person with  respect to any  Options  under the  California  Plan will be
based solely upon any contractual  obligations that may be effected  pursuant to
the  California  Plan. No such  obligation of  Corporation  will be deemed to be
secured by any pledge of, or other encumbrance on, any property of Corporation.

            8.4 ANNULMENT OF OPTIONS.  Any Award  Agreement may provide that the
grant of an Option is revocable  until the Participant  becomes  entitled to the
certificate  therefor. In the event the employment (or service as a Non-Employee
Director or a Consultant)  of a Participant  is terminated for cause (as defined
below),  any Option which is  revocable  will be annulled as of the date of such
termination  for cause.  For the  purpose of this  Section  17.4,  the term "for
cause" has the meaning set forth in the  Participant's  employment  agreement or
applicable  law, if any, or  otherwise  means any  discharge  (or  removal)  for
material or flagrant  violation of the policies and procedures of Corporation or
for other  performance  or conduct which is materially  detrimental  to the best
interests of Corporation, as determined by the Committee.

            8.5 ENGAGING IN COMPETITION  WITH  CORPORATION.  Any Award Agreement
may  provide  that,  if a  Participant  terminates  employment  (or service as a
Non-Employee  Director or a Consultant) with
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Corporation  or a Subsidiary for any reason  whatsoever,  and within a period of
time (as  specified  in the  Award  Agreement)  after the date  thereof  accepts
employment  with any competitor of (or otherwise  engages in  competition  with)
Corporation, the Committee, in its sole discretion, may require such Participant
to return to  Corporation  the economic  value of any Option that is realized or
obtained  (measured  at the date of exercise)  by such  Participant  at any time
during the period  beginning on the date that is six months prior to the date of
such  Participant's  termination  of  employment  (or service as a  Non-Employee
Director or a Consultant) with Corporation.

            8.6 OTHER CORPORATION  BENEFIT AND COMPENSATION  PROGRAMS.  Benefits
received by a Participant  under an Award Agreement will not be deemed a part of
a Participant's regular,  recurring compensation for purposes of the termination
indemnity or severance  pay law of any state or country and will not be included
in,  or have any  effect  on,  the  determination  of  benefits  under any other
employee  benefit  plan or similar  arrangement  provided  by  Corporation  or a
Subsidiary.  Corporation  or any  Subsidiary  may adopt such other  compensation
programs  and  additional  compensation  arrangements  as it deems  necessary to
attract,  retain,  and reward  employees  and  directors  for their service with
Corporation and its Subsidiaries.

            8.7 SECURITIES LAW RESTRICTIONS.  No Shares will be issued under the
California  Plan unless counsel for  Corporation is satisfied that such issuance
will be in  compliance  with  applicable  federal  and  state  securities  laws.
Certificates  for Shares  delivered  under the California Plan may be subject to
such  stop-transfer  orders and other  restrictions  as the  Committee  may deem
advisable under the rules, regulations, and other requirements of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, any stock exchange or registered securities association
upon which the Common Stock is then listed or quoted, and any applicable federal
or state  securities laws. The Committee may cause a legend or legends to be put
on any such certificates to make appropriate reference to such restrictions.

            8.8  ADJUSTMENTS  BY THE  COMMITTEE.  In the event of any  change in
capitalization  affecting  the  Common  Stock  of  Corporation,  such as a stock
dividend,  stock  split,  recapitalization,   merger,  consolidation,  split-up,
combination or exchange of shares or other form of reorganization,  or any other
change affecting the Common Stock, the Committee,  in its sole discretion,  will
make such proportionate  adjustments to the aggregate number of Shares for which
Options  in respect  thereof  may be granted  under the  California  Plan as the
Committee deems appropriate to reflect such change.  The Committee may also make
such  adjustments  in the number of Shares  covered by, and price or other value
of, any  outstanding  Options in the event of a spin-off  or other  distribution
(other than normal cash dividends) of Corporation assets to shareholders.



            8.9  GOVERNING  LAW.  Except with respect to references to the Code,
federal  securities laws, or California law, the California Plan and all actions
taken  thereunder  will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the state of Maryland.

            8.10 SHAREHOLDER  APPROVAL.  The adoption of the California Plan and
the grant of Options  under the  California  Plan are  expressly  subject to the
approval of the California Plan by Corporation's shareholders holding a majority
of Corporation's outstanding Shares.
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                                                                    EXHIBIT 99.1

                            CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
                             18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
                             AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
                  SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Barrett Business Services,  Inc. (the
"Company")  on Form 10-Q for the period  ended  March 31, 2003 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, William
W. Sherertz,  Chief Executive  Officer of the Company,  certify,  pursuant to 18
U.S.C.  ss. 1350, as adopted  pursuant to ss. 906 of the  Sarbanes-Oxley  Act of
2002, that:

     (1) The Report fully  complies  with the  requirements  of section 13(a) or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

     (2)  The  information  contained  in the  Report  fairly  presents,  in all
material  respects,  the  financial  condition  and result of  operations of the
Company.

/s/ William W. Sherertz
- -----------------------
William W. Sherertz
Chief Executive Officer
May 14, 2003

A signed  original of this  written  statement  required by Section 906 has been
provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the
Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



                                                                    EXHIBIT 99.2

                            CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
                             18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
                             AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
                  SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Barrett Business Services,  Inc. (the
"Company")  on Form 10-Q for the period  ended  March 31, 2003 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Michael
D. Mulholland,  Chief Financial Officer of the Company,  certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C.  ss. 1350, as adopted  pursuant to ss. 906 of the  Sarbanes-Oxley  Act of
2002, that:

     (1) The Report fully  complies  with the  requirements  of section 13(a) or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

     (2)  The  information  contained  in the  Report  fairly  presents,  in all
material  respects,  the  financial  condition  and result of  operations of the
Company.

/s/ Michael D. Mulholland
- -------------------------
Michael D. Mulholland
Chief Financial Officer
May 14, 2003

A signed  original of this  written  statement  required by Section 906 has been
provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the
Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.


